
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE & SAFETY DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

July, 2020 

 

            BOD     TSS    
 

Faulkner Lake  2.4 mg/L (30 Max.)    2.6 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   13.3 mg/L (30Max.)  5.9 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    10.1 mg/L (25 Max.)    31.0 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   7.3 mg/L (25 Max.) 17.1 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Jaime Marrow 

Office Assistant II 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Y T D

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 5 5 4 0 0 0 2 16

Taps 0 0 0 2 0 0 1 3

Repairs 39 81 76 90 73 93 85 537

# of MH's Grouted 33 82 61 85 64 88 61 474

#of Coats 66 164 122 170 128 176 122 948

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 30.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0 0 30

# of Bags of Grout 2 27 15 10 4 5 3 66

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 4,527 8,436 4,831 3,161 13,024 6,239 5,881 46,099

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 4 1 3 4 4 5 3 24

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 3 1 1 5

New Lines 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 2

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 6 13 3 7 4 3 37

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 2 5 6 8 6 6 4 37

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 2 2 3 7

New Lines 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 1 1 0 1 0 3

Taps 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 3

Miscellaneous 5 8 7 5 6 6 8 45

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 3 3 3 4 0 6 4 23

New Manholes 0 1 0 2 2 0 2 7

New Lines 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

Disconnects 1 0 1 3 0 0 0 5

Taps 0 0 0 2 0 2 0 4

Miscellaneous 4 4 6 1 11 6 2 34

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 5 4 5 6 4 10 5 39

New Manholes 2 0 2 2 3 1 1 11

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 2 2 0 4

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 11 10 12 4 7 7 2 53

TROUBLE: Total

# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Stop-Ups 6 6 8 8 7 5 4 44

Private Lines 35 30 29 34 26 17 10 181

Cave-Ins 2 2 4 1 4 6 6 25

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 47 44 34 76 71 74 68 414

Total  Calls 90 82 75 119 108 102 88 664

VACCON  #1: Total

# of  Ft  Cleaned 19,239 15,983 28,466 33,765 32,623 27,237 31,968 189,281

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 11,901 11,562 40,419 33,355 45,423 36,481 43,199 222,340

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 43,380 28,707 38,230 46,409 35,509 29,944 30,128 252,307

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 36,916 1,911 0 2,930 0 0 0 41,757

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 26,636 10,797 28,732 37,599 38,527 39,780 43,977 226,048

T V  #1

# of  Ft  16,584 16,511 24,438 23,914 22,240 19,994 11,712 135,393

T V  #2

# of  Ft  13,105 13,025 18,963 24,134 16,858 15,284 11,756 113,125

North Little Rock Wastewater Utility

2020 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Disconnects 0 1 0 1 0 0 2

Taps 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Repairs 3 9 1 65 4 3 85

# of MH's Grouted 3 3 1 52 2 0 61

#of Coats 6 6 2 104 4 0 122

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0 0 0 0 0

# of Bags of Grout 0 1 1 1 0 0 3

POWER DRIVE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 5,881 0 0 0 0 5,881

PWR RODDER #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 1 1 1 0 0 0 3

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 1 0 1

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 1 0 0 1 1 3

REPAIR #2: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 3 1 0 0 0 4

New Manholes 0 3 0 0 0 0 3

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 5 1 1 1 0 8

REPAIR  #3: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 4 0 0 0 0 4

New Manholes 0 2 0 0 0 0 2

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 2 0 0 0 0 2

REPAIR  #4: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 3 2 0 0 0 5

New Manholes 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 2 0 0 0 0 2

TROUBLE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Stop-Ups 0 1 1 1 0 1 4

Private Lines 1 4 2 0 1 2 10

Cave-Ins 2 1 2 0 0 1 6

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 4 32 15 8 6 3 68

Total  Calls 7 38 20 9 7 7 88

VACCON  #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 2,107 1,512 504 52 27,793 31,968

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 6,577 25,702 0 549 10,371 0 43,199

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 14,706 13,402 552 1,468 0 30,128

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 1,099 1,466 2,483 38,929 0 43,977

T V  #1

# of  Ft  119 4,011 1,887 224 53 5,418 11,712

T V  #2

# of  Ft  105 9,551 6 945 1,149 0 11,756

NLR Wastewater Utility

Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward

July-20



0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

1
2

0

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

2
0

2
0

OVERFLOWS  #

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl

e
 R

o
c

k
, 
A

R

A
n

n
u

a
l 

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

 a
n

d
 R

a
in

fa
ll

R
a

in
fa

ll

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s



N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

 W
a
te

r 
U

ti
lit

y

F
a
u

lk
n

e
r 

L
a
k
e
 B

a
s
in 2

0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

R
a
in

fa
ll

4
5
.4

6
6
2
.8

5
4
.2

7
0
.0

7
6
1
.6

5
5
.1

7
4
.4

7
6
.8

5
2
.3

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
6
3

3
6

2
1

2
7

1
9

1
4

3
2

2
4

5

W
h

it
e
 O

a
k
 B

a
s
in

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

R
a
in

fa
ll

4
6
.5

6
5
0
.7

5
4
4

6
8
.7

5
1
.2

5
6
.1

8
4
.4

7
2
.9

4
4
.9

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
2
5

1
3

9
2
1

9
5

9
1
5

5

F
iv

e
 M

il
e
 C

re
e
k
 B

a
s
in

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

R
a
in

fa
ll

4
1
.1

5
5
2
.4

4
6
.6

6
6
.5

4
9
.5

4
8
.7

8
1
.5

6
7
.9

4
5
.9

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
1
2

1
4

1
5

5
5

9
7

3
3

M
a
u

m
e
ll
e
 B

a
s
in

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

R
a
in

fa
ll

4
1
.1

5
1
.4

7
1
.2

5
5
.6

4
8
.8

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
4

5
9

6
4

E
n

ti
re

 S
y
s
te

m

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

R
a
in

fa
ll

4
4
.4

2
5
3
.4

5
4
7
.1

5
6
5
.3

6
5
2
.3

7
5
2
.8

3
7
7
.9

6
8
.3

4
7
.9

7

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
1
0
0

6
3

4
5

5
3

3
6

3
3

5
7

4
8

1
7

ra
in

fa
ll 

a
n
d
 o

v
e
rf

lo
w

 s
u
m

m
a
ry



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 

 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Marc Wilkins 

FROM:  Michael Clayton 

DATE:    08/07/20  

RE:   Engineering Department Major Projects Status 
 

 

South Levy Indian Hills Pipe Bursting 2017 Rehabilitation Project:  The Contractor has 

completed all but two line segments which the project is estimated to be 97% complete.  The 

Contract Completion date is in September.  No change since last month. 

 

South Levy Indian Hills CIPP 2017 Rehabilitation Project:  The Contractor has completed 

approximately 93% of the project.  Approximately 48,010 linear feet of pipe has been replaced 

with Cured In-Place Pipe. No change since last month.  

 

Lakewood Pipe Bursting 2019 Rehabilitation Project:  The Contractor has completed 

approximately 19,322 linear feet of pipe bursting. 

 

 

Lakewood CIPP 2019 Rehabilitation Project:  The Contractor has completed approximately 

11,968 linear feet of Cured In-place Pipe replacement. 

 

 

CMMS Project:  NLRW Collections and Engineering Staff have been using the first major part 

of CMMS using Service Requests with the Trouble Crew and other field staff.   

 
 

White Oak Access Road:  The roadway project is complete and NLRW is seeking 

reimbursement from ADEM/FEMA for 50% of the project costs. A Change Order in the amount 

of $22,966 is being executed to construct an elevated pad to place a generator just north of the 

levee of the western most treatment lagoon.  

 

Upper Riverside Interceptor 2020 Rehabilitation Project:  Insituform has begun the submittal 

process. Projected start date is roughly September 1 for the heavy cleaning activity, and the 

bypass is scheduled to be initiated on September 24, 2020. The projected completion date is in 

the latter part of November.  

 
 



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY 
 

Memorandum 
 

 

TO: Marc Wilkins 

FROM: Lyle Leubner 

DATE: 08/06/20 

RE: Treatment Status Report 
 

 

Faulkner Lake Influent VFD Replacement Project 
Preconstruction meeting was held on 8/4/2020.  Contract documents were executed, allowing the 

contractor to move forward with ordering materials.  Contractor advised that the equipment has an 8 

week lead time, which puts the installation within the October timeframe. 

 

Faulkner Lake Belt Press #2 Roll Repair 
Repair is complete, and press is back in service.  The manufacturer was in the central Arkansas area on 

7-30-2020 to meet with another client and decided to stop by to check on our machines.  They were 

impressed with both the repair and the performance of the belt press post repair. 

 

White Oak Electrical Relocation Project 

100% complete on 7/22/2020. 

 

White Oak Influent Generator Project 
Engineering staff is coordinating generator pad installation with Burkhalter Construction.  Treatment 

staff is evaluating various contractors for electrical and concrete slab installation.  Staff is also 

researching an external fuel tank.  Existing tank is only 130 gallons. 

 

Five Mile Effluent Pump #4 
Pump has been pulled and delivered to Jack Tyler Engineering.  After evaluation, the cord was deemed 

usable, and the repair estimate was reduced to $20,458.40.  Original quote was $27,142. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898 FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-2367 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 
 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Marc Wilkins 

FROM:  Marybeth Eggleston 

DATE:    08/06/20  

RE:   Environmental Compliance & Safety Status Report 
 

 

The July safety meeting on “Protecting Yourself from Heat Stress” was conducted via 
online activity.  The video was posted, and an email was sent to all staff with instructions 
on how to access and the timeline within which to watch and send back signed 
acknowledgment.  Thus far 74 attendees have been turned in and Operations has one 
sign in sheet still out. 
 
ECS is finishing up permit renewals for the nineteen (19) industry accounts. 
 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
AGENDA FOR 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: August 11, 2020 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JULY 14, 2020 MEETING 

 
(3) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JULY 2020 

 
(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR JULY 2020 

 
(5)     APERMA ASSESSMENT – AMOUNT OWED 
 
(6)     SSES 2020 ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 
(7)     WEST LEVY/212 CIPP REHABILITATION PROJECT – CHANGE ORDERS 4 & 5 
 
(8)     PULASKI COUNTY PROPERTY OWNER’S MULTIPURPOSE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 707-08
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 

        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    #1 
 
   

 
 
 
 
 

(1) 
 
 
 

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

(2) 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the July 14, 2020 Committee Meeting 
 
 

 

  

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, JULY 14, 2020 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, July 14, 2020 at the administrative offices located at the Faulkner 

Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:15 p.m.  The roll was called and a quorum was present.  Those in attendance at 

the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Ed Nelson, Ms. Karen Bryant and Mr. 

Gabe Stephens.  Also in attendance were Mr. Marc Wilkins, Director, Mr. Sam 

Hilburn and Mr. Scott Hilburn with Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, 

Ltd. and Dawn Harmon. 

 

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its June 9, 2020 meeting.  

There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded 

by Mr. Stephens, to approve the minutes of its June 9, 2020 meeting.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of June  

2020.  There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Stephens, 

seconded by Ms. Bryant, to approve the cash disbursements for June 2020 reflecting 

total cash disbursements of $2,443,211.30 and fund transfers between accounts of 

$2,075,266.67.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, the Committee 

unanimously approved the Financial Statement for June 2020. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that the contract for renewal of 

health care services from the Change Center for Health has been received by the 

Utility.  The current contract expired June 30, 2020.  Health care services provided 

include immunizations, routine office visits, annual physicals and lab tests.  Also 

provided are services for the Utility for pre-employment physicals, department of 

transportation physicals and flu vaccines.  The agreement has an annual cost of 

$39,018.00 for ninety-five (95) employees for the period July 1, 2020 through June 

30, 2021.  This is the same contract amount as last year.  This item is included in 

the 2020 budget in the amount of $40,200.00.  A motion was then made by Mr. 

Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize the staff to enter into a contract with 

the Change Center for Health in the amount of $39,018.00 for ninety-five (95) 

employees.  The motion carried unanimously. 



 

 

 

 Next, Mr. Wilkins informed the Committee that one of the two large effluent 

pumps at the 5-Mile Creek WRF is tripping fault alarms for motor temperature and 

moisture.  Staff, along with a certified manufacturer’s pump technician, have been 

unable to resolve the issues in the field.  Since this is one of the two high flow 

pumps, staff recommends sending the pump to Jack Tyler Engineering, Inc. for 

service during the dry season.  An estimate for service repairs is $12,142.00.  This 

particular pump was installed in 2013 and has not previously required service.  

This item was not budgeted for separately, but is included in the 2020 budget item 

Pump Replacement/Repair in the amount of $120,000.00.  Therefore, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to authorize the staff to utilize the 

services of Jack Tyler Engineering, Inc. for the repair of 5-Mile Creek Effluent 

Pump #4 for the estimated amount of $27,142.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then discussed the White Oak WTP All-Weather Access Road 

project.  The proposed Change Order #1 for the construction of a 32' x 26' elevated 

earth pad north of the levee of the western most treatment lagoon to set an 

auxiliary generator for the pump station.  A plan is attached for reference and the 

estimated cost of Change Order #1 in the amount of $22,966.00 includes compacted 

fill, top soil, seed and straw, and 6" of Class 7 base.  It was noted that the earthen 

pad allows access during a flood event.  A motion was then made by Mr. Nelson, 

seconded by Mr. Stephens, to authorize the staff to execute Change Order #1 for the 

White Oak WTP All-Weather Access Road project in the amount of $22,966.00.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then updated the Commission as follows: 

 

 -The Utility received the full amount of $150,000 in grant 

monies which it applied from the Arkansas Department of Emergency 

Management through its State Hazard Mitigation Grant Program 

2020 

 

 -The staff is in the process of reviewing plans and drawings for 

the solar project 

 

 -The construction on the collections systems building is 100% 

complete  

 

 

 -The Utility has received an assessment from APERMA in the 

sum of $39,891.00 which is due and payable in August (it was also 

noted that our fire claim was paid in the sum of $2.3M) 



 

 

 

 -The cost of the Variable Frequency Drive came in $113,200.00 

below the budgeted amount  

 

 -Effective, February 1, 2021, Director Wilkins is going to retire 

 

 Next, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to excuse 

the absence of Mr. Smith from the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:50 p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(3) 
 
 
 
 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JULY 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for July 2020 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $2,512,457.65 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $2,067,466.67. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

5
0

0
2

1
A

A
 Q

u
a
rr

y
, 
L
L
C

3
,7

7
3

.4
8

$
  

  
  

  
  

S
to

n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
fo

r 
R

a
ily

a
rd

, 
F

L
T

P
 &

 2
9
th

 S
t.

5
0

0
2

2
A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 F

lu
id

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 6
,0

3
7

.9
3

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 M
T

P
 E

ff
lu

e
n
t 

P
u
m

p
 (

2
0
2
0
 B

u
d
g
e

t 
It
e
m

)

5
0

0
2

3
A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
0

.0
0

 
R

P
Z

 T
e
s
t 
M

u
rp

h
y
 D

ri
v
e

5
0

0
2

4
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
1

2
.6

4
 

G
re

a
s
e
 H

a
u
lin

g
 6

/4
 &

 6
/9

5
0

0
2

5
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

t 
G

a
z
e
tt
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
6

.5
6

 
L
e
g
a

l 
A

d
 -

 R
e
q
u
e
s
t 
fo

r 
B

id
s
 -

 V
F

D
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

5
0

0
2

6
A

s
p
h
a
lt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,0
5

6
.3

0
 

1
9
.7

2
 T

o
n
s
 o

f 
C

o
ld

 M
ix

5
0

0
2

7
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,2

4
8

.0
7

 
F

L
T

P
 P

h
o
n
e

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 6

/1
1
/2

0
 -

 7
/1

0
/2

0

5
0

0
2

8
B

a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
6

0
.2

8
 A

A
A

, 
A

A
, 
D

, 
C

/E
n
g
; 
B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
 f

o
r 

B
a
c
k
h
o
e
 M

T
P

; 
P

O
S

 S
tr

a
ig

h
t 
E

u
re

k
a
 &

 4
6
th

; 

G
R

P
 3

1
 P

ro
 M

a
ry

la
n
d
 E

 P
S

5
0

0
2

9
C

in
ta

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,6

9
8

.2
8

 S
a
n
it
iz

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

S
&

E
 L

o
c
k
e
r 

R
o
o
m

s
, 
U

n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e
, 
M

a
ts

 &
 T

o
w

e
ls

5
0

0
3

0
C

ri
s
t 
E

n
g
in

e
e
rs

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,5
1

0
.1

4
 

F
a
u
lk

e
r 

L
a
k
e
 V

F
D

 D
e
s
ig

n
 &

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 P

h
a
s
e
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 M
a
y
 

2
0

2
0

5
0

0
3

1
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
8

.7
4

 
H

o
o
k
 &

 L
o
o

p
 S

tr
ip

s
, 
S

c
o
tc

h
 W

e
ld

, 
H

o
t 

M
e
lt
 A

d
h
e
s
iv

e
 S

ti
c
k
s
 -

 F
ilt

e
r 

P
ro

je
c
t 

B
lo

w
e
r 

B
ld

g
 &

 A
/C

 V
e
n
ts

5
0

0
3

2
E

lli
o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,7
2

5
.7

5
 

F
u
s
e
s
, 
A

s
s
't 

P
a
rt

s
 f

o
r 

C
o
c
k
 O

 W
a
lk

 E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 R

e
p
a
ir

, 
In

s
ta

n
t 

C
o
ld

 G
a
lv

, 
G

la
s
s
 

F
u
s
e
s
, 
P

lu
g
, 
F

ib
e
rg

la
s
s
 T

a
p
e
, 
C

a
t 
6

 C
a
b
le

, 
C

o
rd

 C
o
n
n
s
, 
T

y
 R

a
p
 C

a
b

le
 T

ie
s
, 

R
e
fl
e
x
 S

tr
ip

p
e
r,

 C
o
n
d
u

c
t 
L
u
g

s
, 
D

ia
g
 C

u
tt

e
rs

, 
F

L
 A

re
a
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
, 
G

ra
y
 &

 B
lu

e
 

C
a
b
le

, 
Y

e
llo

w
 W

ir
e
, 
C

le
a
r 

G
lid

e
, 
C

o
n
ta

c
t 
C

le
a
n
e

r

5
0

0
3

3
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,9
6

1
.0

5
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 E

u
re

k
a
/4

6
th

, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

rd
 R

d
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 J

u
d
y
, 
Q

u
a
p
a

w
, 
H

ill
 L

a
k
e
, 

R
ix

ie
 R

d
, 
R

ix
ie

 L
u

c
k
y
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
, 
O

d
o
m

/B
l 
M

tn
, 
M

a
u
m

 V
a
lle

y
, 
O

s
a
g
e
 F

a
lls

, 

O
s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 W
, 
N

a
y
lo

r

5
0

0
3

4
F

is
h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

8
9

.9
9

 
5
-M

i 
S

lu
d
g
e

 S
a
m

p
lin

g
 J

a
rs

 -
 1

2
0

 m
l 
p
o
ly

p
ro

p
y
le

n
e
 s

tr
a
ig

h
t 
s
id

e
d
 j
a
rs

5
0

0
3

5
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
6

3
.9

4
 

U
n
it
 1

1
3

 -
 D

u
m

p
 T

ru
c
k
 N

e
w

 T
ir
e

5
0

0
3

6
F

u
lle

r 
&

 S
o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
2

.1
5

 
F

e
n
c
e
 P

o
s
ts

, 
O

ra
n
g
e

 S
a
fe

ty
 F

e
n
c
e
 -

 W
a
rd

 5
 R

e
p
a
ir

5
0

0
3

7
H

a
lf
f 

A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s

 $
  

  
  

 2
1

,1
8

0
.6

4
 

R
o
a
d
 D

e
s
ig

n
/G

u
n
 C

lu
b
 R

e
lo

c
; 
S

u
rv

e
y
 W

o
rk

 C
S

&
E

; 
W

a
te

rl
in

e
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 C

S
&

E
, 

P
e
rm

it
ti
n
g
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
ls

 C
S

&
E

5
0

0
3

8
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 7

,8
1

1
.1

0
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
 T

ra
c
k
s
 o

n
 K

u
b
o
ta

 K
X

 1
2
1

-3
1
5
 (

T
ra

c
k
h
o
e
 #

2
3
1

);
 P

a
c
k
in

g
 K

it
s
/F

re
ig

h
t;
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 C
U

E
S

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

e
r/

F
re

ig
h
t

5
0

0
3

9
H

u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
7

1
.6

1
 

S
ti
c
k
y
 B

a
c
k
, 
H

o
s
e
 C

la
m

p
s
, 
T

a
p
e
 F

le
x
 C

le
a
r,

 W
ir
e
 H

o
o
k
s
, 
U

ti
lit

y
 H

o
o
k
s
, 
R

o
s
in

, 

H
e
a
t 
S

h
ri
n

k
, 
P

u
tt
y
 K

n
iv

e
s
, 
S

p
a
c
k
le

, 
T

h
re

a
d
e

d
 R

o
d
s
, 
W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
K

e
y
s
, 
U

ti
lit

y
 K

n
if
e
, 

A
ll 

P
u
rp

o
s
e
 C

e
m

e
n
t,
 R

e
d
u
c
in

g
 B

u
s
h
in

g
s
, 
L
in

e
 N

ip
p
le

s
, 
A

ir
 L

in
e
 C

lip
o
n
 C

h
u
c
k
s
, 

C
u
lt
iv

a
to

r,
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 P

o
le

s
, 
W

o
o
d
 H

a
n
d
le

s
, 
A

b
ra

s
iv

e
 W

h
e
e
ls

/B
la

d
e
s
 f

o
r 

S
a
w

s
, 

Y
e
llo

w
 P

o
ly

 R
o
p
e
, 

C
o
n
d
u

it
, 
L
o

c
k
n
u
ts

, 
T

e
rm

l 
A

d
a
p
ts

, 
S

td
 c

o
u
p
ls

, 
E

lb
o
w

s
, 
P

V
C

 

C
o
n
d
t 

B
o
d
y
, 
F

le
x
 C

o
u
p
lin

g
, 
G

ra
d
e
 S

ta
k
e
, 
N

y
lo

n
 S

lin
g
, 
L

o
c
k
 N

u
ts

, 
F

e
n
d
e
r 

W
a
s
h
e
rs

, 
C

o
re

 B
it
s

5
0

0
4

0
H

u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,4

0
3

.3
1

 
B

u
g
g
y
 T

ra
c
k
 1

6
/W

a
rd

 3
 a

n
d
 W

a
rd

 5
; 
1
8
lb

 C
h
ip

p
in

g
 H

a
m

m
e
r,

 H
a
m

m
e
r 

P
o
in

t,
 

N
a
rr

o
w

 C
h
is

e
l/
W

a
rd

 1
; 
6
K

 T
a
k
e
u
c
h
i 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
&

 1
8
" 

B
u
c
k
e
t/
W

a
rd

 1

5
0

0
4

1
IC

M
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
7

9
.7

6
 

S
h
o
v
e
ls

, 
D

ra
in

 S
p
a
d
e

s
, 
P

ir
h
a
n
a

 H
o
s
e
 U

n
it
 1

4
2

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0
2

0

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0
2

0

5
0

0
4

2
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ir
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
4

.0
0

 
U

n
it
 1

3
8

 -
 F

la
t 
T

ir
e
 R

e
p
la

c
e
d

5
0

0
4

3
J
im

's
 C

ra
n
e
 R

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
0

.0
0

 
M

in
 R

e
n
ta

l 
a
t 
5

-M
i 
A

e
ra

to
rs

5
0

0
4

4
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
8

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 2

-P
in

e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll:

  
1
6

 L
o
a

d
s
 6

/2
3

 -
 6

/2
9

5
0

0
4

5
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
4

.7
7

 
U

n
it
s
 9

4
 &

 1
3
8

 -
 O

il 
&

 F
ilt

e
r 

C
h
a
n
g
e

5
0

0
4

6
K

e
e
lin

g
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
0

.9
1

 
P

e
rf

e
ra

te
d
 P

ip
e
 a

n
d
 E

n
d
 C

a
p

s
 -

 F
re

n
c
h
 D

ra
in

 W
a
rd

 4

5
0

0
4

7
K

e
rr

 P
a
p
e
r 

&
 S

u
p
p
ly

 C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
4

.2
5

 
S

a
n
it
iz

e
r 

&
 D

is
p
e
n
s
e
rs

 f
o
r 

T
im

e
 C

lo
c
k
s
 i
n
 C

S
&

E

5
0

0
4

8
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,0
5

0
.9

4
 

T
-H

a
n
d
le

d
 R

a
tc

h
e
t 
W

re
n
c
h
e
s
, 
S

a
w

z
a
ll 

B
la

d
e
s
, 
M

a
rk

in
g
 S

ti
c
k
s
, 
S

e
w

e
r 

R
o
d
s
, 

S
q
u
a
re

 B
a
r 

A
u
g

e
rs

5
0

0
4

9
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
F

u
n
d

 $
  

  
  

 7
3

,4
0

0
.9

4
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 H

e
a

lt
h
 I
n

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 J

u
ly

 2
0
2

0

5
0

0
5

0
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  

  
 3

5
,2

2
0

.8
7

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 G

a
llo

w
a
y
/M

a
y
b
e
lli

n
e
, 
L

a
n
s
b
ro

o
k
/H

o
lt
, 
D

ix
ie

, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
ll,

 F
L
 

A
d
m

in
, 
H

a
rr

is
 I
n
d
 P

k
, 
C

y
p
re

s
s
 X

in
g
, 
W

O
T

P
 G

a
te

, 
F

L
 P

la
n
t 
M

a
in

t,
 F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

X
in

g
, 

D
e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
P

in
e
 T

re
e
 P

t,
 M

a
ry

la
n
d
 P

l,
 H

w
y
 1

0
7

, 
F

L
 S

lu
d
g
e

 L
a
g

o
o
n
, 

I-
4
4
0
 I
n
d
 

P
k
, 
F

L
 C

S
&

E
, 
3
8
1

2
B

 3
8
0

4
B

 3
9
2

4
B

 N
o
n
a
, 

F
L
 B

lo
w

e
r,

 S
h

ill
c
u
tt
, 
F

L
T

P
, 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 

B
a
u
c
u
m

 I
n
d
 P

k
, 
L
a
k
e
w

o
o
d

, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 E

, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k

5
0

0
5

1
O

'R
e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
6

.8
1

 
A

c
c
y
 R

e
la

y
 U

n
it
 1

0
9

, 
R

e
a
r 

H
a
tc

h
 L

if
t 
S

u
p
p
o

rt
 U

n
it
 8

9
, 

O
il 

F
ilt

e
rs

 &
 W

ip
e
r 

F
lu

id
 

U
n
it
 7

9

5
0

0
5

2
O

ff
ic

e
 D

e
p
o

t
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,2

5
3

.7
3

 
B

o
o
k
 C

a
s
e
s
 &

 C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 T

a
b
le

 E
n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 R

o
o

m

5
0

0
5

3
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

9
7

.2
4

 
C

o
n
e
s
 W

a
rd

s
 2

 &
 3

5
0

0
5

4
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

3
6

.5
0

 
C

lip
s
 F

la
t,
 C

o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 L
e
n
s
 T

is
s
u
e
, 
C

re
a
m

e
r,

 R
u
b
b
e
r 

S
ta

m
p
, 
L
y
s
o
l 
W

ip
e
s
, 

P
u
m

p
 S

a
n
it
iz

e
r,

 D
e
s
k
 D

ia
ry

 R
e
fi
ll,

 T
ri
-C

o
lo

r 
In

k
, 
C

u
s
to

m
 R

u
b
b
e

r 
S

ta
m

p
, 
M

in
i 
M

o
o

5
0

0
5

5
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

9
4

.3
5

 
U

n
it
 1

4
1

-B
ra

k
e
 S

la
c
k
 A

d
ju

s
te

r,
  
A

x
le

 A
lig

n
m

e
n
t

5
0

0
5

6
Q

u
a
lit

y
 P

e
tr

o
le

u
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
8

.5
7

 
S

o
rb

e
n
t 
R

o
lls

5
0

0
5

7
R

iv
e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,4

9
8

.5
7

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

ra
c
k
h
o
e
 K

X
0
8
0
-4

; 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 B

a
c
k
h
o
e
 a

t 
M

T
P

; 
Id

le
r 

a
n
d
 H

ig
h
 L

 5
-M

i 

M
o
w

e
r;

 F
u
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 K

X
1
2
1
-3

 T
ra

c
k
h
o
e

5
0

0
5

8
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
7

2
.0

0
 

B
ill

e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 J
u
n
e
 C

y
c
le

 1

5
0

0
5

9
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,5

0
5

.3
0

 
H

a
u
lin

g
  
S

to
n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
6
/1

8
 -

 6
/2

6

5
0

0
6

0
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
2

5
.1

6
 

P
o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
P

o
w

e
r 

W
ip

e
s
, 
W

in
d
o
w

 C
le

a
n
e

r,
 G

re
a
s
e
 P

e
n
e
tr

a
n
t,
 P

e
n
e
tr

a
ti
n
g
 

L
u
b
ri

c
a
n
t,
 C

le
a
n
e

r/
P

ro
te

c
to

r

5
0

0
6

1
S

ta
n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
4

.0
8

 
R

e
c
ip

ro
c
a
ti
n
g
 S

a
w

 B
la

d
e
, 

B
ro

o
m

, 
H

a
n
d

le
, 
R

a
k
e
s
, 
R

e
p
a

ir
 o

n
 T

a
m

p
 M

a
c
h
in

e
, 

W
h
e
e
l 
B

a
rr

o
w

, 
3
 F

u
n
c
ti
o
n
 D

ig
it
a
l 
T

e
s
te

r

5
0

0
6

2
T

ru
c
k
p
ro

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
0

.7
3

 
U

n
it
 9

4
 T

a
il 

L
ig

h
t,
 G

la
d
 H

a
n

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
; 
T

rl
r 

1
2
 B

la
c
k
 R

u
b
, 
M

/C
 L

a
m

p

5
0

0
6

3
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
7

.4
8

 
p
H

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

, 
S

O
2
 C

a
lG

a
s

5
0

0
6

4
U

B
S

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
1

.8
0

 
W

a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 H

e
ilm

a
n
/W

O
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
5

-M
i 
T

P
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
ll,

 D
e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
W

O
T

P
, 

O
a
k
b
ro

o
k

5
0

0
6

5
W

a
te

r 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
F

e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
5

.0
0

 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 D
u
e
s
 R

e
n
e
w

a
ls

 -
 3

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s

5
0

0
6

6
W

E
B

 L
u
b

ri
c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
/J

if
fy

 L
u
b

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

1
.9

3
 

U
n
it
 1

3
4

 O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e

5
0

0
6

7
W

h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,0
5

4
.1

4
 

1
0
0
 A

 N
e
u
tr

a
l 
K

it
; 
M

in
i 
P

o
w

e
r 

C
e
n
te

r,
 S

in
g
le

 &
 D

o
u
b
le

 B
re

a
k
e
rs

 -
 W

O
 I
n
fl
u
e
n
t

P
a
g
e
 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0
2

0

5
0

0
6

8
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.0
0

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 7

/0
5
/2

0
2
0

5
0

0
6

9
H

e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
8

.0
0

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 7

/0
5
/2

0
2
0

5
0

0
7

0
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

8
9

.5
0

 
C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 O

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 4

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 7

/0
5
/2

0
2
0

5
0

0
7

1
S

ta
te

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
p
t.
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
2

.4
3

 
G

a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t 
-6

0
C

V
-2

0
-4

0
2
- 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 7

/0
5
/2

0
2
0
  

F
IN

A
L

A
F

-1
4

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,2

7
6

.3
1

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 7

/0
5
/2

0
2
0

N
A

T
-1

4
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,1
7

8
.0

0
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 7

/0
5
/2

0
2
0

P
R

-1
4

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 4
7

,5
8

6
.0

3
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 7

/0
5
/2

0
2
0

5
0

0
7

2
A

p
p
lie

d
 I
n

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

7
.0

6
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

 
P

a
rt

 f
o
r 

E
x
h
a
u
s
t 
F

a
n

5
0

0
7

3
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 F

ilt
e
r,

 I
n
c
.

6
4

3
.4

2
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

A
ir
 F

ilt
e
rs

 -
 M

T
P

 B
lo

w
e
rs

5
0

0
7

4
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

o
d
 &

 T
u
rf

 F
a
rm

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,4
0

0
.5

6
 

S
o
d
 R

e
p

a
ir

s
 -

 W
a
rd

s
 0

,1
,2

,3
,4

,5

5
0

0
7

5
A

T
&

T
 M

o
b
ili

ty
 $

  
  

  
  

 8
,1

8
3

.3
8

 C
e
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
/S

C
A

D
A

 -
 D

is
p
u
te

d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s
 o

f 
$
5
,4

2
5
.5

0
 E

x
p
e
c
t 
to

 b
e
 C

re
d
it
e
d

5
0

0
7

6
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
1

.3
4

 
P

o
w

e
r 

S
u
p

p
ly

, 
F

u
s
e
 T

e
rm

in
a
l 
B

lo
c
k
 -

 S
C

A
D

A

5
0

0
7

7
B

&
B

 M
a
te

ri
a
l 
C

o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

9
.8

0
 

S
a
n
d
 -

 W
a
rd

 1

5
0

0
7

8
B

e
n
tc

o
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

1
5

.0
0

 
M

ic
ro

 C
o
n
tr

o
lle

r,
 A

n
a

lo
g
 C

a
rd

, 
C

h
a
rg

e
r,

 B
a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
C

a
b
le

s
 F

e
ru

le
 C

ri
m

p
s
/S

C
A

D
A

5
0

0
7

9
B

o
s
to

n
 M

u
tu

a
l 
L
if
e
 I
n
s
. 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

9
7

.0
4

 
S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

5
0

0
8

0
C

in
ta

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1

1
.8

8
 

S
a
n
it
iz

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

S
&

E
 L

o
c
k
e
r 

R
o
o
m

s

5
0

0
8

1
C

o
n
n
e

c
ti
n
g
 P

o
in

t
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

6
.7

5
 

S
o
lid

 S
ta

te
 D

ri
v
e
 f

o
r 

R
e
b
u
ilt

 C
o
m

p
u
te

r

5
0

0
8

2
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
W

o
rx

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,0
9

6
.8

7
 

C
h
lo

ri
n

e
 V

a
c
u
u
m

 R
e
g
u
la

to
r 

- 
M

T
P

 -
 B

u
d
g
e

t 
It
e
m

5
0

0
8

3
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
1

.6
7

 
C

o
n
c
x
C

i/
P

V
C

 C
P

L
G

 (
W

a
rd

 1
);

 S
e
w

e
r 

T
e
e
 (

W
a
rd

 3
)

5
0

0
8

4
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
8

3
.9

5
 

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a

ir
s
, 
W

a
rd

s
 0

,1
, 

2
, 
3

, 
4

5
0

0
8

5
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
0

.3
5

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

 A
d
m

in

5
0

0
8

6
D

e
p
t.
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
.

 $
  

  
  

 1
4

,4
4

8
.6

2
 

S
ta

te
 W

it
h
h
o

ld
in

g
 T

a
x
e
s
 -

 J
u
n
e

5
0

0
8

7
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

1
3

.7
6

 
H

o
t 
M

e
lt
 A

d
h
e
s
iv

e
, 
H

ig
h
 T

e
m

p
 H

o
o
k
 F

a
s
te

n
e

rs
, 
C

o
n
v
e
rt

e
r,

 R
e
la

y
 S

o
c
k
e
ts

, 

R
e
la

y
s
, 
H

o
o
k
 U

p
 S

tr
a
n
d
s
, 
W

ir
e
 M

a
rk

e
r 

C
o
rd

s
, 
C

u
tt
e

r 
S

id
e
 O

v
a
l,
 M

a
rk

in
g
 T

a
g
s
 /
 

S
C

A
D

A

5
0

0
8

8
D

o
o
rk

in
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
9

.9
5

 
C

e
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
/G

a
te

 1
 F

L
T

P

5
0

0
8

9
E

lli
o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

6
9

.2
7

 
M

a
c
h
in

e
 S

c
re

w
 A

n
c
h
o
rs

, 
1
0
0

 W
a
tt
 L

E
D

 H
ID

 R
e
p
l 
5
0
K

5
0

0
9

0

E
n
te

rg
y

2
9

,4
1

9
.4

5
$

  
  

  
  

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 M

T
P

 S
u
rg

e
/E

q
/A

e
r,

 P
S

#
4
, 
P

S
 #

2
&

#
3
, 
M

a
in

, 
M

a
in

t 
&

T
ra

in
in

g
; 

M
u
rp

h
y
 D

r,
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
, 
D

u
ra

n
g
o
, 

D
ia

m
o
n
d
 P

t,
 R

id
g
e
la

n
d
, 

R
id

g
e
la

n
d
/O

d
o
m

, 
T

o
w

n
 

C
e
n
te

r,
 M

a
s
te

rs
 P

l,
 L

a
w

re
n
c
e
, 
P

a
lis

a
d
e
s
, 
R

iv
e
r 

R
u
n
, 
N

o
rf

o
lk

5
0

0
9

1
F

u
lle

r 
&

 S
o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

2
1

.1
0

 
N

o
 H

u
n
t 

P
u
rp

le
, 
W

a
x
 R

in
g
, 
2

5
' T

a
p
e
 R

u
le

, 
F

a
rm

 H
o
s
e
s
, 
M

a
p
p
 G

a
s
, 
S

a
n
d
c
lo

th
, 

F
lu

x
 B

ru
s
h
, 
F

it
ti
n
g
 B

ru
s
h
, 
T

o
rc

h
 H

e
a
d

, 
G

re
a
t 
S

tu
ff

 F
o
a
m

, 
W

h
it
e
 S

e
a
la

n
t,
 C

a
u
lk

 

G
u
n
, 
L

u
m

b
e
r

5
0

0
9

2
G

ra
in

g
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
1

.6
0

 
L
a
b
e

l 
C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
 -

 S
C

A
D

A

5
0

0
9

3
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
  

 6
,8

4
6

.8
4

 
B

ill
e
d
  
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 J
u
n
e
 C

y
c
le

 4

5
0

0
9

4
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

1
4

.1
5

 
C

C
T

V
 C

a
m

e
ra

 P
a

rt
s
 -

 U
n
it
 1

3
9

 &
 U

n
it
 1

4
0

P
a
g
e
 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0
2

0

5
0

0
9

5
H

u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
9

.1
0

 
T

h
re

a
d
 P

ip
e
, 
P

ip
e
 T

h
re

a
d
 S

e
a
la

n
t,
 G

o
ri
lla

 T
a
p
e
, 
G

o
ri
lla

 S
u
p
e
r 

G
lu

e
, 
E

re
c
ti
o
n
 

W
re

n
c
h
, 
C

o
m

b
o
 W

re
n
c
h
, 
S

in
k
 T

a
il 

P
ie

c
e
, 
F

la
n
g
e

 N
u
t,
 F

o
rg

e
d
 H

e
a
d
 M

o
rt

a
r 

H
o
e

5
0

0
9

6
IC

M
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
8

.0
0

 
2
4
-4

8
" 

T
e
s
t 
B

a
ll

5
0

0
9

7
In

s
it
u
fo

rm
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
 1

5
3

,8
8

5
.2

7
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
2
, 
L
a

k
e
w

o
o
d

 C
IP

P
 -

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d

5
0

0
9

8
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ir
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
6

.2
0

 
F

la
t 
R

e
p

a
ir

 -
 U

n
it
 7

8

5
0

0
9

9
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,9
9

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 2

-P
in

e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll:

  
1
3

 L
o
a

d
s
 6

/3
0

 -
 7

/6

5
0

1
0

0
L
o
w

e
's

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

5
2

.9
3

 
S

tr
in

g
 T

ri
m

m
e
r,

 P
u
s
h
 B

ro
o
m

, 
K

n
e
e
p

a
d
s
, 
G

lu
e
 T

ra
p
s
, 
1
0
,0

0
0
 B

T
U

 A
/C

 

5
0

1
0

1
L
y
ra

ta
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
, 
L

L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
9

5
.0

0
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 -

 S
o

la
r 

P
ro

je
c
t 
M

o
n
th

 o
f 

J
u
n
e

5
0

1
0

2
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
M

e
d
te

s
t,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

2
0

.0
0

 
C

D
L
 D

ri
v
e
r'
s
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 T

e
s
ti
n
g

5
0

1
0

3
N

L
R

 W
e
ld

in
g
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
8

.4
1

 
O

x
y
g
e
n
, 

A
c
e
ty

le
n
e
, 

A
rg

o
n
, 

A
rg

o
n
/C

O
2
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

 

5
0

1
0

4
O

'R
e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
4

.2
6

 
H

ig
h
 T

e
m

p
 G

re
a
s
e

5
0

1
0

5
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

8
2

.1
7

 
R

is
e
r 

&
 C

o
n

e
 W

a
rd

 1

5
0

1
0

6
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
7

.6
5

 
R

u
b
b
e

r 
B

a
n
d
s
, 
R

e
p
o

rt
 C

o
v
e
rs

5
0

1
0

7
P

e
tt
y
 C

a
s
h

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
6

.7
1

 
R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
 P

e
tt
y
 C

a
s
h
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
d
: 
K

e
y
b
o
a
rd

 C
o
v
e
rs

, 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 L

u
n
c
h
, 
F

u
s
e
s
, 

S
p
ra

y
e
r 

E
x
t.
 W

a
n
d
, 

C
le

a
n
in

g
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
, 
C

o
ff

e
e
, 
S

p
o
o
n

s
, 
S

p
le

n
d
a

, 
C

re
a
m

e
r,

 

L
u
m

b
e
r

5
0

1
0

8
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
9

.6
5

 
P

a
rk

e
r 

F
it
ti
n
g
s
, 
P

a
rk

e
r 

H
o
s
e

5
0

1
0

9
S

c
o
tt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

6
9

.1
4

 
B

u
c
a
n
e
e

r 
&

 H
e
rb

ic
id

e

5
0

1
1

0
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4

5
.5

0
 

B
ill

e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 J
u
n
e
 C

y
c
le

 4

5
0

1
1

1
S

ta
n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
2

.8
4

 
B

it
 H

a
m

m
e
r 

M
a
s
o
n
ry

5
0

1
1

2
U

n
it
e
d
 S

ta
te

s
 P

la
s
ti
c
 C

o
rp

.
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
7

8
.5

4
 

P
lu

g
s
 &

 B
u
s
h
in

g
s
 -

 M
T

P
 C

h
lo

ri
n

e
 S

y
s
te

m
 &

 S
to

c
k

5
0

1
1

3
U

B
S

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
1

9
.3

5
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 M

T
P

, 
F

L
T

P
, 
L
a
b

, 
M

u
rp

h
y
 D

ri
v
e

5
0

1
1

4
W

a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
3

1
.2

5
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
0

1
1

5
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 3
5

,0
0

0
.4

8
 

B
io

s
o
lid

 D
is

p
o
s
a
l 
M

T
P

 t
o
 2

 P
in

e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
6
/1

6
 -

 6
/3

0
; 
B

io
s
o
lid

s
 D

is
p
o
s
a
l 
F

L
T

P
 

J
u
n
e
 2

0
2
0

5
0

1
1

6
B

a
le

 C
h
e
v
ro

le
t

 $
  

  
  

 2
6

,2
1

3
.0

0
 

N
e
w

 V
e
h
ic

e
 U

n
it
 1

5
1

 C
h
e
v
 T

ra
v
e
rs

e
 -

 L
a
b
  
M

o
d
e
l 
IN

V
5
6
 I
L

S
 A

W
D

5
0

1
1

7
S

te
v
e
 L

a
n
d
e
rs

 D
o
d
g

 $
  

  
  

 2
5

,5
5

9
.0

0
 

N
e
w

 V
e
h
ic

e
 U

n
it
 1

5
0

 D
o
d
g
e

 R
a
m

 -
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 

5
0

1
1

8
A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 A

n
a
ly

ti
c
a
l 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
8

.0
0

 
B

O
D

 &
 C

B
O

D
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 A

u
d
it

5
0

1
1

9
A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
1

3
.6

5
 

A
/C

 R
e
p
a
ir

s
 t
o
 2

 U
n
it
s
 a

t 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
 C

o
n

tr
o
l 
R

o
o
m

5
0

1
2

0
A

F
L
A

C
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,6

2
6

.7
6

 
S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

5
0

1
2

1
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 C

o
p
ie

r 
C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
2

0
.4

5
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

a
ll 

- 
L
a
b

 C
o
p
ie

r

5
0

1
2

2
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 L

a
w

n
te

c
h

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

5
0

.0
0

 
M

o
w

in
g
 D

it
c
h
e
s
 F

L
T

P
 -

 J
u
n
e

5
0

1
2

3
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 O

n
e
-C

a
ll 

S
y
s
te

m
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

9
0

.5
0

 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

F
e
e
 J

u
ly

 -
 C

a
ll 

F
e
e
 J

u
n
e

5
0

1
2

4
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

o
d
 &

 T
u
rf

 F
a
rm

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1

.9
0

 
S

o
d
 -

 W
a
rd

 5
 R

e
p
a
ir

5
0

1
2

5
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,0

2
5

.1
9

 
G

a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 C

C
 B

a
llf

ld
s
 G

e
n
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
 G

e
n
, 
7

0
1
 W

. 
2
9
th

, 
F

L
T

P
, 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 
G

a
p
 

C
re

e
k
 G

e
n
, 
A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
 G

e
n
, 
D

ix
ie

 P
S

 G
e
n
, 
C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l 
G

e
n

5
0

1
2

6
C

h
a
n
g

e
 C

e
n
te

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
lt
h

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
5

1
.5

0
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 &

 W
e
lln

e
s
s
 C

e
n
te

r 
- 

A
u
g
u
s
t

5
0

1
2

7
C

it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

 1
3

,6
0

3
.2

6
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
2
0

P
a
g
e
 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0
2

0

5
0

1
2

8
C

it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

 $
  

  
  

 9
0

,9
2

3
.0

5
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
2
0

5
0

1
2

9
C

o
lo

n
ia

l 
L
if
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
6

.4
2

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
0

1
3

0
C

o
n
s
o
lid

a
te

d
 P

ip
e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,5
5

9
.8

2
 

B
e
n
d
s
, 
C

o
u
p

lin
g
s
, 
T

e
e
s
, 
M

is
c
. 
fo

r 
In

v
e
n
to

ry
 C

o
ll 

S
y
s

5
0

1
3

1
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
W

o
rx

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

1
4

.5
0

 
K

it
s
 f

o
r 

P
la

n
t 
C

h
lo

ri
n

a
to

rs

5
0

1
3

2
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
5

.5
6

 
C

o
n
c
 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
r 

- 
W

a
rd

 3
 R

e
p
a
ir

5
0

1
3

3
C

u
m

m
in

s
 M

id
-S

o
u
th

 L
L

C
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
5

7
.6

8
 S

it
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
r 

- 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k

5
0

1
3

4
D

e
lt
a
 F

o
re

m
o
s
t 
C

h
e
m

ic
a
l 
C

o
rp

.
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
6

3
.8

7
 

S
a
n
it
a
ry

 W
ip

e
s
 -

 O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

5
0

1
3

5
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,9
0

9
.2

1
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 #
2

, 
C

o
lli

n
s
 I
n
d
 P

k
 P

S
, 
B

o
u
ri

e
s
, 
C

C
 B

a
llf

ie
ld

s
, 
C

o
u
n

ts
 

M
a
s
s
ie

 #
2

, 
M

a
ra

n
e
s
, 
C

o
u
n

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

, 
C

ry
s
ta

l 
B

a
y
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 W
o
o
d
s
, 
B

ri
d
g
e
w

a
y
, 

H
w

y
 3

6
5

5
0

1
3

6
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

.0
0

 
F

e
c
a
l 
S

a
m

p
le

s
 T

e
s
ti
n
g
 -

 5
-M

i 
B

io
s
o
lid

s
 R

e
m

o
v
a
l

5
0

1
3

7
E

T
W

 E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
0

.0
0

 
L
o
a
d

 o
f 

S
a
w

d
u
s
t 
- 

M
T

P

5
0

1
3

8
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,9
0

0
.0

0
 

B
ill

e
d
 D

e
b

t 
F

e
e
 J

u
n
e
 C

y
c
le

s
 4

 &
 7

5
0

1
3

9
S

h
e
rw

o
o
d
 E

x
p
re

s
s
 O

il
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

3
.4

5
 U

n
it
 1

4
6

 O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e

5
0

1
4

0
F

e
d
E

x
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
6

6
.3

2
 S

h
ip

p
in

g
 C

h
a

rg
e
s
: 
 B

id
 D

o
c
s
, 
C

C
T

V
 E

q
u
ip

 f
o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir

5
0

1
4

1
F

ir
s
t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
o
p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
5

.3
0

 
G

a
p
 C

re
e
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill

5
0

1
4

2
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
1

.8
2

 
U

n
it
 1

1
9

 R
u
b
b
e

r 
S

n
a
p
 I

n
 V

a
lv

e
, 
T

ir
e
 T

u
b
e
 &

 L
a
b

o
r 

o
n
 M

o
w

e
r

5
0

1
4

3
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
 1

0
,7

8
5

.3
2

 B
ill

e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 J
u
n
e
 C

y
c
le

s
 5

 &
 7

5
0

1
4

4
G

re
e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

5
9

.3
3

 D
ie

s
e
l 
F

u
e
l 
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 S

y
s
te

m
s

5
0

1
4

5
H

a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
6

.8
4

 
G

lo
v
e
 D

is
p
e
n
s
e
r,

 M
u
lt
im

e
te

r,
 T

ir
e
 K

it
, 
C

u
tt
e

r,
 3

-W
a
y
 A

d
a
p
te

r,
 P

re
c
is

io
n
 P

lie
rs

, 

D
ri
ll 

B
it
 S

e
t,
 S

D
S

 B
it
 S

e
t 
- 

O
P

S
; 
H

a
n
g

in
g
 S

h
o
p
 L

ig
h
t

5
0

1
4

6
H

a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
0

9
.7

2
 

2
 T

o
n
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

 C
h
lo

ri
n

e
 -

 5
-M

i 
T

P

5
0

1
4

7
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
0

2
.6

3
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 C
u
e
s
 C

a
m

e
ra

, 
C

a
m

e
ra

 P
a

rt
s

5
0

1
4

8
H

o
m

e
 D

e
p
o

t 
C

re
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
9

3
.8

0
 

P
a
in

t,
 S

p
ra

y
 T

ip
, 
R

u
s
t 
D

is
s
o
lv

e
 S

p
ra

y
, 
P

la
s
ti
c
 S

h
e
e
ti
n
g
, 
D

u
c
t 
T

a
p
e
, 
T

o
ile

t 
R

e
p

a
ir

 

K
it
, 
L
e

x
a
n
 S

h
e
e
t,

 S
S

 C
la

m
p
s
, 
F

lip
 T

o
p
 T

o
te

s
, 
C

o
u
p

lin
g
s
, 
V

in
y
l 
T

a
p
e
, 
S

p
a
d
e

 

V
in

y
l,
 R

e
d
u

c
e
r 

B
u
s
h
in

g
s
, 
H

in
g
e
s
, 
W

ir
e
 S

tr
ip

p
e
r,

 C
ri
m

p
e
r,

 C
o
u
n
te

r 
B

ru
s
h
e
s
, 

L
ib

m
a
n
 M

o
p
s
 &

 R
e
fi
lls

, 
G

a
rd

e
n
 H

o
s
e
, 
P

V
C

 C
o
n
d
u

it
, 
E

y
e
 W

a
s
h
/S

h
o
w

e
r 

S
ig

n
, 

D
u
s
t 
M

o
p
 H

e
a

d
s
, 
F

ir
e
 E

x
ti
n
g
u
is

h
e
r 

S
ig

n
s
, 
B

la
c
k
 S

c
re

e
n
, 

D
e
c
k
 S

c
ru

b
 B

ru
s
h
, 

H
e
d
g
e

 T
ri
m

m
e
r,

 C
h
a
in

 S
a
w

 C
h
a
in

5
0

1
4

9
H

o
rs

e
s
h
o
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 I
n

c
.

 $
  

  
 3

6
0

,4
3

2
.8

5
 

E
s
t.
 #

5
 -

 L
a
k
e
w

o
o
d

 P
ip

e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
 -

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d

5
0

1
5

0
H

u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,2

7
7

.6
1

 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
&

 B
u
c
k
e
t/
W

a
rd

 1
; 
T

a
k
e
u
c
h
i 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r/
W

a
rd

 1

5
0

1
5

1
J
a
c
k
 T

y
le

r 
E

n
g

in
e
e
ri

n
g
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
5

7
.8

9
 

Im
p
e
lle

r 
fo

r 
F

ly
g
t 
- 

E
u

re
k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 R

d
 P

S

5
0

1
5

2
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,9
9

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 2

-P
in

e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll:

  
1
3

 L
o
a

d
s
 7

/8
 -

 7
/1

3

5
0

1
5

3
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
1

.7
9

 
U

n
it
 1

4
0

 O
il 

&
 F

ilt
e
r 

C
h
a
n
g
e

5
0

1
5

4
K

e
rr

 P
a
p
e
r 

&
 S

u
p
p
ly

 C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
0

.4
7

 
C

-F
o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

, 
B

la
c
k
 C

a
n
 L

in
e
rs

, 
C

le
a
r 

L
in

e
rs

 -
 L

a
b

 S
to

c
k

5
0

1
5

5
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,7
1

7
.0

2
 D

y
e
 T

a
b
le

ts
, 
T

h
ro

w
a
w

a
y
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
D

u
c
t 
T

a
p
e
, 
B

la
c
k
 T

a
p
e
, 
M

a
rk

in
g
 P

a
in

t,
 S

e
w

e
r 

R
o
d
s
, 
B

it
s

5
0

1
5

6
M

T
A

 E
n
g
in

e
e
rs

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
0

.9
0

 D
e
n
s
it
y
 T

e
s
ti
n
g
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 A

c
c
e
s
s
 R

o
a
d

P
a
g
e
 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0
2

0

5
0

1
5

7
O

d
u
s
 P

a
c
k
 B

u
ild

in
g
 M

a
te

ri
a
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
5

.7
9

 
2
 x

 4
's

 a
n
d

 S
c
re

w
s

5
0

1
5

8
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

5
2

.5
6

 
P

a
p
e
r 

C
lip

s
, 
E

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 F

ile
s
, 
1
2
 o

z
 B

o
w

ls
, 
P

e
n
s
, 
C

o
ff

e
e
, 
P

o
s
t 
It
 F

la
g
s
, 
T

o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
T

a
p
e
 M

e
a
s
u
re

, 
T

ra
s
h
 C

a
n
, 

M
a
g
n
if
ie

r,
 C

o
u
n
te

r 
P

e
n
s
 &

 R
e
fi
lls

, 
M

o
u
s
e
, 

S
p
o
o
n

s
, 
K

n
iv

e
s
, 
C

o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 S
o
a
p
 R

e
fi
ll,

 L
a
b

e
l 
M

a
k
e
r,

 A
A

A
 B

a
tt
s

5
0

1
5

9
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,9
0

4
.0

5
 

U
n
it
 1

1
3

 -
 R

e
p
a
ir

 C
o
o
la

n
t 
L

e
a
k
, 
R

e
p
la

c
e
 C

lu
tc

h
, 
re

s
u
rf

a
c
e
 F

ly
w

h
e
e
l,
 R

e
p
a

ir
 &

 

R
e
p
la

c
e
 A

ir
 B

a
g
s
; 
U

n
it
 1

1
1

 -
 L

a
b

o
r/

C
h
e
c
k
 B

a
tt
e
ry

 &
 A

lt
e
rn

a
to

r

5
0

1
6

0
R

e
g
io

n
s
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 T

ru
s
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
5

6
.5

0
 

R
ix

ie
 B

o
n
d
 R

e
p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
- 

J
u
n
e

5
0

1
6

1
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
8

8
.0

0
 

B
ill

e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 J
u
n
e
 C

y
c
le

 7

5
0

1
6

2
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,3

0
5

.6
0

 
H

a
u
lin

g
 R

o
c
k
 &

 G
ra

v
e
l 
- 

6
/3

0
 -

 7
/8

/2
0

5
0

1
6

3
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

7
1

.7
1

 
B

ra
s
s
 B

a
ll 

V
a
lv

e
, 
B

ra
s
s
 N

ip
p
le

, 
B

ra
s
s
 S

tr
e
e
t 
E

ll 
L
e
a

d
 F

re
e
, 
C

o
u
p
lin

g
, 
P

V
C

 

G
a
s
k
e
ts

5
0

1
6

4
S

u
n
 H

o
g

 S
o
la

r,
 L

L
C

 $
  

  
  

 3
7

,5
2

5
.0

0
 

E
s
t 
#
3
 -

 S
o
la

r 
P

ro
je

c
t 
5
-M

ile

5
0

1
6

5
T

ru
e
 N

o
rt

h
 G

e
o
g
ra

p
h
ic

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
 2

3
,1

4
5

.0
0

 
C

M
M

S
 P

ro
je

c
t 
Im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 (

1
7
5
3
)

5
0

1
6

6
U

n
it
e
d
 S

ta
te

s
 P

la
s
ti
c
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
3

.7
8

 
S

u
n
s
h
ie

ld
s
 f

o
r 

G
e
n
e
ra

to
r 

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
S

w
it
c
h
e
s
 

5
0

1
6

7
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
8

3
.4

2
 

N
o
n
-s

k
id

 T
a
p
e
, 
E

y
e
 W

a
s
h
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 S

ig
n
a
g

e
, 
E

y
e
 W

a
s
h
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
, 
A

u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
 

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e

l 
O

n
ly

 S
ig

n
a
g

e
, 
C

a
u

s
ti
c
, 
D

a
n
g

e
r 

S
ig

n
a
g

e
, 
C

h
lo

ri
n

e
 G

a
s
 S

ig
n
a
g

e
 

B
ili

n
g
u
a

l,
 H

a
c
h
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
b
e
s

5
0

1
6

8
V

a
rc

o
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
7

5
.0

6
 

C
a
m

e
ra

 T
ra

c
to

r 
C

le
a
t 
C

h
a
in

 A
s
s
e
m

b
lie

s
, 
C

ra
w

le
r 

C
le

a
ts

, 
C

h
a
in

 C
le

a
t 
R

iv
e
ts

5
0

1
6

9
W

e
ls

c
o

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
8

.1
0

 
D

ig
it
a
l 
E

lit
e
 B

la
c
k
 H

e
lm

e
t 
fo

r 
P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

5
0

1
7

0
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 7

/1
9
/2

0
2
0

5
0

1
7

1
H

e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
8

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 7

/1
9
/2

0
2
0

5
0

1
7

2
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

8
9

.5
0

 
C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 O

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 3

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 7

/1
9
/2

0
2
0

A
F

-1
5

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,2

7
6

.3
1

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 7

/1
9
/2

0
2
0

N
A

T
-1

5
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,1
7

8
.0

0
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 7

/1
9
/2

0
2
0

P
R

-1
5

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 4
4

,8
9

4
.6

3
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 7

/1
9
/2

0
2
0

5
0

1
7

3
A

A
 Q

u
a
rr

y
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,6
5

5
.7

3
 

S
to

n
e

 a
n
d

/o
r 

G
ra

v
e
l 
d
e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P
 6

/1
 -

 6
/3

0

5
0

1
7

4
A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 F

lu
id

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,4

2
7

.8
5

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 R
A

S
 P

u
m

p
 M

T
P

 (
in

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
B

u
d
g
e

t)

5
0

1
7

5
A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

9
3

.3
5

 
R

e
p
a
ir

e
d
 A

/C
 U

n
it
 i
n
 A

d
m

in
 B

ld
g

5
0

1
7

6
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

t 
G

a
z
e
tt
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
8

.4
0

 
L
e
g
a

l 
A

d
 -

 P
e
rm

e
a
b
le

 I
n
te

rl
o

c
k
in

g
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 P

a
v
e
r 

P
a
rk

in
g
 L

o
t

5
0

1
7

7
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

ig
n
 &

 B
a
rr

ic
a
d
e
, 

In
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
0

.0
0

 
L
a
n
e

 C
lo

s
u
re

 -
 W

a
rd

 1

5
0

1
7

8
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
0

1
.0

0
 

In
te

rn
e
t 
'D

e
n
ia

l 
o
f 

D
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
' P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 p

a
id

 m
o
n
th

ly

5
0

1
7

9
A

T
&

T
 M

o
b
ili

ty
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

2
.8

5
 

C
e
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 S

u
rv

e
y
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

5
0

1
8

0
B

e
rg

 &
 S

o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

7
7

.7
0

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 P
u
m

p
 S

h
a
ft

 -
 W

O
T

P

5
0

1
8

1
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 W

a
te

r
 $

  
  

  
 4

3
,6

8
9

.0
5

 
W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
B

ill
in

g
 F

e
e
 M

a
y
 2

0
2

0
 (

J
/E

 J
u
n
e
)

5
0

1
8

2
C

in
ta

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
5

1
.4

1
 

F
ir
s
t 
A

id
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
R

e
fi
lls

 -
 C

S
&

E
, 
P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t,
 L

a
b
, 
O

p
s

5
0

1
8

3
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

2
2

.7
6

 
G

a
te

 V
a
lv

e
, 
F

la
n
g
e

 K
it
 -

 F
L
T

P
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 #
3
; 

9
0
 d

e
g
re

e
 B

e
n
d
, 

W
a
rd

 1
 R

e
p
a
ir

5
0

1
8

4
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

5
5

.4
4

 
A

s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a

ir
s
 -

 W
a
rd

 1
, 
3

5
0

1
8

5
D

a
rr

e
ll 

R
. 
S

a
n
s
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
5

0
.0

0
 

C
o
m

p
u
te

r 
C

o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 &

 M
a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

J
u
ly

P
a
g
e
 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0
2

0

5
0

1
8

6
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
8

.4
5

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

 C
S

&
E

5
0

1
8

7
D

R
T

 B
io

s
o
lid

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
 1

7
5

,3
1

5
.4

3
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 R

e
m

o
v
a
l 
fr

o
m

 5
-M

i 
T

P
 o

n
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t

5
0

1
8

8
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 1
9

,2
8

1
.0

3
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 W

O
 S

tr
u
c
tu

re
, 
W

O
 B

a
rs

c
re

e
n
, 

W
O

 L
a
g

o
o
n
s
, 
W

O
T

P

5
0

1
8

9
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,2
1

2
.0

0
 

T
e
s
ti
n
g
 S

a
m

p
le

s
 -

 2
n
d

 Q
u
a
rt

e
r 

P
e
rm

it
 R

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

5
0

1
9

0
F

is
h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

3
2

.3
2

 
S

e
ro

lo
g
ic

a
l 
D

is
p
o
s
a
b
le

 P
ip

e
tt
e

s
, 
1
0
m

l 
P

ip
e
tt
e

s
 I
n
d
iv

id
u
a
lly

 W
ra

p
p
e

d

5
0

1
9

1
G

ra
in

g
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
7

.3
5

 
C

lo
s
e
 N

ip
p
le

 -
 R

V
 P

a
rk

5
0

1
9

2
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
 1

9
,4

0
2

.5
2

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

, 
J
u
n
e
 C

y
c
le

 9
 a

n
d
 E

n
d
 o

f 
M

o
n
th

5
0

1
9

3
G

re
e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
1

1
.8

9
 

D
ie

s
e
l 
E

x
h
a
u
s
t 
F

lu
id

, 
6
1

5
.5

 G
a
ls

 D
ie

s
e
l 
fo

r 
G

e
n
e
ra

to
rs

 a
t 
F

L
T

P

5
0

1
9

4
H

ilb
u
rn

, 
C

a
lh

o
o
n

, 
H

a
rp

e
r,

 P
ru

n
is

k
i 
&

 C
a
lh

o
u
n

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,7
5

4
.5

0
 

L
e
g
a

l 
F

e
e
s
 -

 R
e
ta

in
e
r,

 S
p

e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 J
u
n
e
 2

0
2
0

5
0

1
9

5
H

u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
3

5
.1

7
 

B
o
o
m

 L
if
t 
to

 C
h

a
n
g
e

 O
u
ts

id
e
 L

ig
h
ts

 a
t 
F

L
T

P

5
0

1
9

6
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
5

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 2

-P
in

e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll:

  
1
4

 L
o
a

d
s
 7

/1
4

 -
 7

/2
0

; 
+

 3
 l
o
a
d
s
 S

a
n
d
 

&
 1

 l
o
a
d
 S

a
w

d
u
s
t

5
0

1
9

7
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
4

.3
0

 
U

n
it
 1

1
9

 T
o
w

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 &

 R
e
p
a
ir

 C
o
o
lin

g
 S

y
s
te

m

5
0

1
9

8
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,8
9

5
.2

9
 

T
h
ro

w
a
w

a
y
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
E

le
c
tr

ic
a
l 
T

a
p
e
, 
M

e
a
s
u
ri
n

g
 T

a
p
e
s
, 
C

h
a
lk

 L
in

e
 R

e
e

l 
S

e
ts

, 

T
o
rp

e
d
o
 L

e
v
e
ls

, 
I-

B
e
a

m
 L

e
v
e
ls

, 
T

ie
 D

o
w

n
 S

tr
a
p
s
, 
L
e
a

th
e
r 

W
o
rk

 G
lo

v
e
s
, 
S

h
o
u
ld

e
r 

L
e

n
g

th
 G

lo
v
e

s
, 

G
-T

e
k
 G

lo
v
e

s

5
0

1
9

9
L
e
g
a

l 
S

h
ie

ld
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

9
.5

5
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

re
p
a
id

 L
e

g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

5
0

2
0

0
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
3

.6
2

 
T

e
e
s
 &

 G
a
s
k
e
ts

 /
In

v
e
n
to

ry

5
0

2
0

1
L
o
u
's

 G
lo

v
e
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
5

5
.0

0
 

N
it
ri

le
 P

o
w

d
e
r 

F
re

e
 G

lo
v
e
s
 -

 E
n
g
 &

 L
a
b

5
0

2
0

2
M

u
lt
iq

u
ip

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
1

.8
3

 H
a
n
d
 H

e
ld

 C
o
re

 D
ri
ll 

- 
O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

5
0

2
0

3
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
3

.7
5

 S
a
fe

ty
 G

la
s
s
e
s
 -

 C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s

5
0

2
0

4
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

3
9

.7
0

 
D

o
g
h
o

u
s
e
, 
C

o
n

e
, 
R

is
e
r 

- 
W

a
rd

 4

5
0

2
0

5
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
8

6
.2

6
 

Ic
e
 S

c
o
o
p
s
, 
H

a
n
d

 S
a
n
it
iz

e
r,

 C
o
ff

e
e
, 
F

o
rk

s
, 
C

a
lc

u
la

to
r,

 P
e
n
s
, 
In

d
e
x
 F

la
g
s
, 
N

o
te

 

D
is

p
e
n
s
e
r,

 C
o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 S
o
a
p
 R

e
fi
lls

, 
F

e
b
re

z
e
, 
H

a
n

d
 S

o
a
p
, 

H
ig

h
lig

h
te

rs
, 
L
y
s
o
l,
 

W
ip

e
s
, 
B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
G

re
e
n
 P

a
p
e
r,

 G
lu

e
 T

a
p
e
, 
T

o
n
e
rs

, 
W

ir
e
le

s
s
 M

o
u
s
e

5
0

2
0

6
P

o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
5

.0
0

 
D

ir
t 
- 

W
a
rd

 1
 R

e
p
a
ir

s

5
0

2
0

7
R

a
z
o
rb

a
c
k
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

5
5

.0
0

 
F

lo
w

a
b
le

 F
ill

 -
 W

a
rd

 0
 R

e
p
a
ir

s

5
0

2
0

8
S

c
o
tt
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

4
.5

6
 

U
n
it
 1

1
7

 -
 O

il,
 L

u
b

e
, 
F

ilt
e
r 

C
h
a
n
g
e

5
0

2
0

9
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
 5

1
,2

7
6

.4
7

 
B

ill
e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 J
u
n
e
 C

y
c
le

 9
 a

n
d
 E

n
d
 o

f 
M

o
n
th

5
0

2
1

0
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,6

2
5

.8
0

 
H

a
u
lin

g
 R

o
c
k
 &

 G
ra

v
e
l 
- 

7
/1

3
 -

 7
/1

7
/2

0
; 

C
o
n
c
re

te
 S

id
e
w

a
lk

 W
a
rd

 0
; 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 

D
ri
v
e
w

a
y
 W

a
rd

 1

5
0

2
1

1
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
6

0
.1

5
 

S
o
a
p
 D

is
p
e
n
s
e
rs

, 
P

o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
P

o
w

e
r 

W
ip

e
, 
M

u
lt
if
o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

, 
U

ri
n
a
l 
S

c
re

e
n
 

w
/B

lo
c
k
, 
H

e
a
v
y
 P

lu
s
 B

a
g
s
, 
In

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
E

x
tr

e
m

e
 B

a
g
s
, 
 T

it
a
n
iu

m
 T

 C
o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
te

, 

B
o
d
a
c
io

u
s
 P

e
n
e
tr

a
n
t 

5
0

2
1

2
S

ta
r 

B
o
lt
 &

 S
c
re

w
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
1

4
.7

1
 

A
s
s
t'd

 f
o
r 

P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

t 
S

to
c
k
: 
 H

e
x
 C

a
p
 S

c
re

w
s
, 
H

e
x
 F

in
is

h
 N

u
ts

, 
F

la
t 
W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 

S
p
lit

 L
o
c
k
 W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
L
o
c
k
 N

u
ts

, 
e
tc

.;
 S

/S
 N

u
ts

, 
B

o
lt
s
, 
W

a
s
h
e
rs

 -
 R

e
p
a
ir

 F
L
 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 C
la

ri
fi
e
r;

 T
-S

lo
tt
e
d

 W
a
s
h
e
r,

 T
h
re

a
d
e
d
 F

la
p
 D

is
c
s
, 
H

e
x
 C

a
p
 S

c
re

w
 -

 S
h
o

p
 

S
u
p
p
lie

s

P
a
g
e
 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0
2

0

5
0

2
1

3
T

&
T

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
2

.0
8

 
5
5
 G

a
l 
D

ru
m

 P
ro

-P
a
n
e

l,
 H

o
s
e
 R

e
p
a

ir
 C

o
u
p
le

r 
- 

C
a
r 

W
a
s
h

5
0

2
1

4
T

ru
c
k
p
ro

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
4

.2
5

 
T

a
il 

L
ig

h
t,
 S

p
o
t 
M

ir
ro

r,
 C

la
m

p
 -

 U
n
it
 1

1
4

5
0

2
1

5
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,1
8

0
.1

8
 

p
H

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
, 
S

p
lit

te
r,

 L
e
v
e
l 
T

ra
n
s
m

it
te

r,
 C

h
lo

ri
n

e
 D

A
N

G
E

R
 S

ig
n
, 
 F

e
c
a
l 
B

ro
th

, 

M
e
th

a
n
o
l

5
0

2
1

6
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 W

ir
e
le

s
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,6
0

6
.4

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e

 S
e
rv

ic
e

5
0

2
1

7
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 1
1

,4
1

1
.3

6
 

 M
o
n
th

ly
 D

u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
: 
 M

T
P

, 
F

L
T

P
, 
5
-M

i,
 S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
V

a
c
c
o
n
s
, 
W

O
T

P
; 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 D

is
p
o
s
a
l 
M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-1
5

C
e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

2
7

.8
8

 
C

re
d
it
 C

a
rd

 -
 J

u
n
e
 S

tm
t;
 C

e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e

 C
a
s
e
, 
C

o
ff

e
e
m

a
k
e
r 

fo
r 

E
n
g

in
e
e
rs

, 
L
a
w

n
 

M
o
w

e
r 

P
a
rt

s
, 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 L

u
n
c
h
, 
F

lo
w

e
rs

 f
o
r 

R
e
ti
re

e
 D

e
a

th
, 
B

lu
e
to

o
th

 S
p
e
a
k
e
r 

fo
r 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
, 
D

e
p
o

s
it
 o

n
 B

o
o
k
 O

rd
e
r,

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 P

ri
m

e
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

5
0

2
1

8
A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 A

n
a
ly

ti
c
a
l 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
3

.0
0

 
Q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 B

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 T
e
s
ti
n
g
 -

 L
a
b
 Q

C

5
0

2
1

9
A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

1
4

.7
1

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 I
c
e
 M

a
c
h
in

e
 a

t 
M

T
P

5
0

2
2

0
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 F

ilt
e
r,

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
7

.9
7

 
H

V
A

C
 F

ilt
e
rs

 -
 5

-M
i 
T

P

5
0

2
2

1
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

ig
n
 &

 B
a
rr

ic
a
d
e
, 

In
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
0

.0
0

 
L
a
n
e

 C
lo

s
u
re

s
 -

 W
a
rd

 1

5
0

2
2

2
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,2

6
0

.6
6

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 P

h
o
n
e

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
T

P
 -

 7
/1

1
 -

 8
/1

0
/2

0
2

0

5
0

2
2

3
A

T
&

T
 M

o
b
ili

ty
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,2

3
1

.1
0

 
M

o
b
ile

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 S

C
A

D
A

5
0

2
2

4
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
1

.7
7

 
5
-M

i 
T

P
 -

 E
ff

 S
ig

n
a
l 
C

o
n
d
it
io

n
e
r

5
0

2
2

5
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
0

.4
8

 
C

a
b
le

 T
ie

 H
o
ld

e
rs

, 
2
-P

o
s
 J

u
m

p
e
rs

, 
T

e
rm

in
a
l 
B

lo
c
k
s
 -

 S
C

A
D

A

5
0

2
2

6
D

is
c
o
u
n
t 

A
u
to

 G
la

s
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
6

.4
3

 
L
a
m

in
a
te

d
 E

n
tr

y
 D

o
o
r 

G
la

s
s
 -

 P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

t

5
0

2
2

7
E

a
g
le

 F
e
n
c
e
 D

is
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

.0
4

 
A

lu
m

in
u
m

 T
ie

s
, 
B

u
lle

t 
C

a
p

s
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir

 W
a
rd

 1

5
0

2
2

8
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 2
5

,7
1

5
.6

1
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l,
 A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
, 
5
-M

i 
#
1
, 

5
-M

i 
In

fl
, 
5
-M

i 
G

a
te

, 

T
ra

m
m

e
l 
E

s
ta

te
s
, 
M

a
rc

h
e
', 

5
-M

i 
S

, 
C

h
a
p

e
l 
R

id
g
e
, 

R
ix

ie
/H

w
y
 1

6
1

, 
M

c
A

lm
o
n
t,
 

M
id

S
ta

te
, 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

D
r,

 Q
u
a
p
a

w
, 
E

u
re

k
a
/J

u
d
y
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

rd
n
s
 R

d
, 
H

ill
 L

a
k
e
 

5
0

2
2

9
E

n
te

rg
y
 A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
7

8
.3

2
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
 P

o
le

 f
o
r 

p
ro

p
e
r 

c
le

a
ra

n
c
e
 a

t 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 A

c
c
e
s
s
 R

o
a
d

5
0

2
3

0
F

u
e
lm

a
n

 $
  

  
  

  
 9

,4
8

1
.5

6
 

G
a
s
o
lin

e
 &

 D
ie

s
e
l 
F

le
e
t 
V

e
h
ic

le
s
 -

J
u
n
e
 2

0
2
0

5
0

2
3

1
G

ib
b
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 6

,2
2

5
.5

9
 

H
V

A
C

 M
a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
- 

L
a
b
  

2
/1

/2
0
2
0
 -

 1
/3

1
/2

0
2

1

5
0

2
3

2
G

re
y
lin

e
 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

3
0

.0
0

 
D

is
p
la

y
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

 -
 5

-M
i 
T

P
 E

ff
lu

e
n
t 

F
lo

w
 M

e
te

r

5
0

2
3

3
H

a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
3

.2
7

 
M

ic
ro

fi
b
e
r 

T
o
w

e
ls

, 
T

e
rr

y
 C

lo
th

 T
o
w

e
ls

, 
4
V

 S
c
re

w
d
ri

v
e
r,

 P
la

s
ti
c
 W

e
ld

 K
it
, 
P

o
ly

 

C
a
s
te

rs
 &

 W
it
h
 B

ra
k
e
s
, 
P

a
in

t 
M

ix
e
r,

 S
h
o

p
 L

ig
h
t,
 S

a
n
d
in

g
 S

p
o
n
g

e
, 
S

a
n
d
in

g
 

S
h
e
e
ts

, 
P

a
in

t 
B

ru
s
h
 S

e
t 
- 

F
L
T

P

5
0

2
3

4
H

a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
0

9
.7

2
 

 T
w

o
 (

2
) 

T
o
n
 C

o
n
ta

in
e
rs

 o
f 

C
h
lo

ri
n

e
 -

 F
L
T

P

5
0

2
3

5
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
8

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 2

-P
in

e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll:

  
1
6

 L
o
a

d
s
 7

/2
2

 -
 7

/2
7

5
0

2
3

6
K

e
rr

 P
a
p
e
r 

&
 S

u
p
p
ly

 C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

4
7

.1
5

 
T

o
ile

t 
P

a
p
e
r,

 C
-F

o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

, 
T

ra
s
h
 B

a
g
s
, 
G

o
J
o
 S

o
a
p

5
0

2
3

7
M

e
tr

o
 D

is
a
s
te

r 
S

p
e

c
ia

lis
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,8
1

0
.1

1
 

S
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l 
R

e
p
a
ir

s
 d

u
e

 t
o
 S

e
w

e
r 

B
a
c
k
 U

p
 W

. 
5
2
n

d
 S

t.

5
0

2
3

8
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
P

la
n

 $
  

  
  

 7
2

,4
0

4
.2

4
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 H

e
a

lt
h
 I
n

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 A
u
g

u
s
t 
2
0
2

0

5
0

2
3

9
N

e
tg

a
in

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
 1

6
,2

2
1

.4
7

 
IT

 B
a
c
k
-U

p
 D

e
v
ic

e
 -

 B
a
rr

a
c
u
d
a
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l 
8
/1

3
/2

0
 -

 8
/1

2
/2

1

P
a
g
e
 8



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0
2

0

5
0

2
4

0
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  

  
 3

4
,3

6
7

.5
1

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 W

O
 G

a
te

, 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

X
in

g
, 
B

a
u
c
u
m

 I
n
d
, 

D
e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
P

in
e
 T

re
e
 P

t,
 

M
a
ry

la
n
d
 P

l,
 H

w
y
 1

0
7

 P
S

, 
I-

4
4
0
 I
n
d

 P
a
rk

, 
G

a
llo

w
a
y
 M

a
y
b
e
lli

n
e
, 
L

a
n
s
b
ro

o
k
 H

o
lt
, 

D
ix

ie
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
lle

g
e
, 

L
a
k
e
w

o
o
d

 P
S

, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 E

.,
 H

a
rr

is
 I
n
d
 P

a
rk

, 
F

L
 

B
lo

w
e
r,

 F
L
T

P
, 
F

L
 L

a
b

, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
3

8
0
4
B

 N
o
n
a
, 

3
8
1

2
B

 N
o
n
a
, 

3
9
2

4
B

 N
o
n
a
, 

F
L
 

S
lu

d
g
e

, 
F

L
 A

d
m

in
, 
F

L
 C

S
&

E
, 
F

L
 P

la
n
t 
M

a
in

t,
 W

ilc
o
x
, 
C

y
p
re

s
s
 X

in
g

5
0

2
4

1
O

J
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

w
o
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

5
8

.1
3

 
J
a
n
it
o
ri

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 A
u
g

u
s
t

5
0

2
4

2
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
4

.7
8

 
C

o
n
e
 &

 R
is

e
r 

- 
W

a
rd

 1

5
0

2
4

3
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
9

.1
3

 
L
y
s
o
l,
 T

o
n
e
r 

4
-P

a
c
k
s
, 
P

e
p
p
e

r 
&

 S
a
lt
 P

a
c
k
e
ts

, 
K

e
y
 T

a
g
s
, 
T

a
p
e
, 
K

le
e
n
e

x
, 
T

o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e

5
0

2
4

4
D

o
g
g
e

tt
 F

re
ig

h
tl
in

e
r 

o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

7
9

.9
2

 
U

n
it
 1

4
3

 -
 T

o
w

e
d
 &

 R
e
p
a
ir

e
d
- 

M
e
lt
e
d
 F

u
s
e
 -

 L
a
b
o
r 

to
 D

is
a
s
s
e
m

b
le

/R
e
a
s
s
a
m

b
le

 

D
a
s
h
 a

n
d
 R

e
p
a

ir
 E

le
c
tr

ic
a
l

5
0

2
4

5
S

&
W

 C
h
e
m

ic
a
l 
S

a
le

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
3

4
.9

6
 

F
ir
e
 A

n
t 
K

ill
e
r,

 N
it
ri

le
 O

n
ly

 G
lo

v
e
s

5
0

2
4

6
S

a
f 

- 
T

 -
 G

lo
v
e
, 
In

c
.

2
4

5
.9

4
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

L
e
a
th

e
r 

D
ri
v
e
r 

G
lo

v
e
s

5
0

2
4

7
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,2

1
7

.5
0

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

, 
J
u
ly

 C
y
c
le

 1

5
0

2
4

8
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

id
e
w

a
lk

s
 W

a
rd

 1
, 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 R

e
p
a
ir

 W
a
rd

 1
, 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 C

u
rb

 W
a
rd

 3

5
0

2
4

9
S

u
n
b
e

lt
 R

e
n
ta

ls
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
4

3
.7

3
 

T
re

n
c
h
 B

o
x
 -

 W
a
rd

 2

5
0

2
5

0
U

n
it
e
d
 S

ta
te

s
 P

la
s
ti
c
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
5

.0
5

 
M

e
s
h
 S

c
re

e
n
 Y

-S
tr

a
in

e
r 

- 
F

L
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s
; 
S

p
ra

y
 N

o
z
z
le

5
0

2
5

1
U

B
S

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
1

.3
3

 
S

e
m

i 
A

n
n
u
a

l 
F

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
T

P

5
0

2
5

2
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 C

o
n

n
e
c
t 
F

le
e
t 
U

S
A

 L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

3
9

.8
3

 V
e
h
ic

le
 T

ra
c
k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 J
u
ly

5
0

2
5

3
W

E
L
S

C
O

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
9

.3
3

 W
e
ld

in
g
 G

a
s
e
s
 -

 P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 

5
0

2
5

4
X

p
e
rt

 D
ia

g
n
o

s
ti
c
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
8

.2
0

 
P

o
s
t 
A

c
c
id

e
n
t 

D
ru

g
 T

e
s
ti
n
g
 -

 A
ft

e
r 

H
o
u
rs

 &
 M

ile
a
g
e

1
,7

6
2

,9
1

2
.5

9
$

  
 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
  
0

7
/0

5
/2

0
2

0
 $

  
  

 1
3

3
,5

0
7

.9
1

 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
  
0

7
/1

9
/2

0
2

0
 $

  
  

 1
2

9
,3

7
5

.0
0

 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
.0

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 F

e
e
 f

o
r 

E
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 D
e
p
o
s
it
 o

f 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

C
le

a
re

n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5

.5
0

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 F

e
e
 f

o
r 

C
re

d
it
 C

a
rd

 A
c
c
e
p
ta

n
c
e

A
D

F
A

-L
o
a
n

 P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

2
4

4
,2

5
8

.9
2

$
  

  
  

M
o
n
th

ly
 L

o
a

n
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 D
ra

ft
e
d
 f

ro
m

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t

2
0
1
6

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d

2
4

2
,3

5
2

.7
3

$
  

  
  

T
o
ta

l 
D

is
b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
ts

 F
ro

m
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
,5

1
2

,4
5

7
.6

5
$

  
 

P
a
g
e
 9



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

7
/1

/2
0
2
0

4
1
,6

6
6
.6

7
$
  
  
  

 
R

e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n

S
e
w

e
r

M
o
n
th

ly
 T

ra
n
s
fe

r

7
/1

/2
0
2
0

1
9
2
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 7
/1

/2
0

7
/6

/2
0
2
0

1
3
3
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
7
/5

/2
0
2
0
 P

a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 7

/7
/2

0
2
0

7
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

3
2
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 7
/6

/2
0
-7

/1
0
/2

0
2
0

7
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

6
3
6
,7

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 7
/1

3
/2

0
-7

/1
7
/2

0
2
0

7
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

1
2
9
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
7
/1

9
/2

0
2
0
 P

a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 7

/2
2
/2

0
2
0

7
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

4
1
7
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 7
/2

0
/2

0
-7

/2
4
/2

0
2
0

7
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

1
8
9
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 7
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

2
,0

6
7
,4

6
6
.6

7
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
0

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
V

0
4
0

H
o
rs

e
s
h
o
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

1
4
,2

4
9
.9

9
$
  
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
1
3
-S

o
u
th

 L
e
v
y
/I
n
d
ia

n
h
ill

s
 P

ip
e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
 P

ro
je

c
t

V
V

0
4
1

In
s
it
u
fo

rm
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
2
2
8
,1

0
2
.7

4
$
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
1
1
-W

e
s
t 
L
e
v
y
/2

1
2
 a

n
d
 E

s
ti
m

a
te

 #
1
5
-S

o
u
th

 L
e
v
y
/I
n
d
ia

n
h
ill

s
 C

IP
P

 P
ro

je
c
ts

2
4
2
,3

5
2
.7

3
$
 

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
0



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
        

 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR JULY 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for July 2020. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



A
S

S
E

T
S

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 A

S
S

E
T

S
P

E
T

T
Y

 C
A

S
H

$5
00

.0
0

C
A

S
H

 I
N

 B
A

N
K

$6
,2

73
,4

91
.4

9
C

E
R

T
IF

IC
A

T
E

S
 O

F
 D

E
P

O
S

IT
$1

0,
18

7,
07

1.
81

A
D

F
A

 H
O

LD
IN

G
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
$7

36
,8

90
.4

6
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
 R

E
C

E
IV

A
B

LE
$2

,8
11

,8
87

.4
3

A
C

C
R

U
E

D
 IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

 R
E

C
E

IV
A

B
LE

$4
6,

27
8.

93
O

N
-S

IT
E

 I
N

V
E

N
T

O
R

Y
$3

3,
64

2.
63

P
R

E
P

A
ID

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
$4

7,
80

0.
96

P
R

E
P

A
ID

 W
O

R
K

E
R

S
 C

O
M

P
E

N
S

A
T

IO
N

 IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

$3
2,

04
6.

25
O

T
H

E
R

 P
R

E
P

A
ID

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

$1
10

,1
88

.2
6

T
O

T
A

L 
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

 A
S

S
E

T
S

$2
0,

27
9,

79
8.

22

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

, 
P

LA
N

T
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

LA
N

D
$3

,1
39

,8
10

.4
6

P
U

M
P

IN
G

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
S

$1
2,

07
5,

54
3.

86
S

E
W

E
R

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 L
IN

E
S

$7
8,

19
4,

93
3.

84
T

R
E

A
T

M
E

N
T

 P
LA

N
T

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
S

$7
7,

90
1,

24
8.

05
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

 &
 M

A
IN

T
. &

 E
N

G
. 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
$9

17
,0

63
.8

5
LA

B
O

R
A

T
O

R
Y

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

$1
,2

35
,8

78
.6

3
S

E
W

E
R

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

$1
2,

34
2,

40
7.

67
E

S
T

. V
A

LU
E

 O
F

 O
LD

 S
E

W
E

R
 L

IN
E

S
$5

,0
81

,3
61

.4
7

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 IN

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

$1
4,

47
5,

10
1.

49
A

C
C

U
M

U
LA

T
E

D
 D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
IO

N
($

79
,5

39
,4

95
.1

2)
T

O
T

A
L 

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

, 
P

LA
N

T
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

$1
25

,8
23

,8
54

.2
0

O
T

H
E

R
 A

S
S

E
T

S
R

IX
IE

 O
M

&
R

 R
E

C
E

IV
A

B
LE

$1
76

,0
55

.2
0

D
E

F
E

R
R

E
D

 O
U

T
F

LO
W

S
 R

E
LA

T
E

D
 T

O
 P

E
N

S
IO

N
$1

,5
93

,9
43

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L 
O

T
H

E
R

 A
S

S
E

T
S

$1
,7

69
,9

98
.2

0

T
O

T
A

L 
A

S
S

E
T

S
$1

47
,8

73
,6

50
.6

2

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e 

R
o

ck
 W

as
te

w
at

er
B

al
an

ce
 S

h
ee

t
F

ri
d

ay
, 

Ju
ly

 3
1,

 2
02

0



LI
A

B
IL

IT
IE

S

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 L

IA
B

IL
IT

IE
S

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

 P
A

Y
A

B
LE

$1
26

,1
98

.6
7

O
W

E
D

 T
O

 O
T

H
E

R
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
S

$9
4,

46
7.

85
F

R
A

N
C

H
IS

E
 F

E
E

 P
A

Y
A

B
LE

$1
55

,8
72

.8
3

P
A

Y
A

B
LE

 T
O

 R
IX

IE
$1

,3
73

.5
0

P
A

Y
A

B
LE

 T
O

 E
U

R
E

K
A

 G
A

R
D

E
N

S
$3

,9
50

.0
0

A
C

C
R

U
E

D
 S

IC
K

 L
E

A
V

E
$4

46
,3

43
.4

7
A

C
C

R
U

E
D

 V
A

C
A

T
IO

N
 L

E
A

V
E

$2
39

,6
29

.3
9

A
C

C
R

U
E

D
 E

M
P

LO
Y

E
E

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
($

59
8.

60
)

A
C

C
R

U
E

D
 IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

 P
A

Y
A

B
LE

$3
55

,0
80

.2
5

A
C

C
R

U
E

D
 P

E
N

S
IO

N
 P

LA
N

 C
O

N
T

R
IB

U
T

IO
N

$4
55

,6
41

.6
9

T
O

T
A

L 
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
IE

S
$1

,8
77

,9
59

.0
5

O
T

H
E

R
 L

IA
B

IL
IT

IE
S

B
O

N
D

S
 P

A
Y

A
B

LE
-S

E
R

IE
S

 2
00

1
$2

,5
45

,9
16

.1
8

B
O

N
D

S
 P

A
Y

A
B

LE
-S

E
R

IE
S

 2
00

8
$8

,9
66

,1
58

.3
5

B
O

N
D

S
 P

A
Y

A
B

LE
-S

E
R

IE
S

 2
01

2
$1

7,
14

0,
35

8.
92

B
O

N
D

S
 P

A
Y

A
B

LE
-S

E
R

IE
S

 2
01

6
18

,0
75

,9
95

.0
0

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
 F

O
R

 B
IO

-S
O

IL
D

 D
IS

P
O

S
A

L
$2

,1
14

,0
18

.7
9

O
P

E
B

 O
B

LI
G

A
T

IO
N

-G
A

S
B

 4
5

$2
99

,9
50

.0
0

N
E

T
 P

E
N

S
IO

N
 L

IA
B

IL
IT

Y
$1

,7
53

,9
04

.0
0

D
E

F
E

R
R

E
D

 IN
F

LO
W

S
 R

E
LA

T
E

D
 T

O
 P

E
N

S
IO

N
S

$7
00

,8
82

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L 
O

T
H

E
R

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
IE

S
$5

1,
59

7,
18

3.
24

E
Q

U
IT

Y
C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
E

D
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
$3

0,
11

0,
32

9.
51

D
O

N
A

T
E

D
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
$1

7,
72

7,
87

8.
80

R
E

T
A

IN
E

D
 E

A
R

N
IN

G
S

$4
3,

45
7,

99
3.

51
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

 Y
E

A
R

 N
E

T
 IN

C
O

M
E

 /
 (

LO
S

S
)

$3
,1

02
,3

06
.5

1
T

O
T

A
L 

E
Q

U
IT

Y
$9

4,
39

8,
50

8.
33

T
O

T
A

L 
LI

A
B

IL
IT

IE
S

 &
 E

Q
U

IT
Y

$1
47

,8
73

,6
50

.6
2

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e 

R
o

ck
 W

as
te

w
at

er
B

al
an

ce
 S

h
ee

t
F

ri
d

ay
, 

Ju
ly

 3
1,

 2
02

0



Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

20
20

Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

20
19

R
E

V
E

N
U

E

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
IN

S
ID

E
 N

LR
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

$8
,1

31
,0

00
.0

0
$7

,6
85

,1
11

.5
7

$7
,7

11
,8

52
.1

5
O

U
T

S
ID

E
 N

LR
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

$1
,8

64
,4

00
.0

0
$1

,7
75

,2
03

.5
4

$1
,7

77
,7

79
.6

1
M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
$1

,8
76

,4
00

.0
0

$1
,8

32
,6

15
.7

0
$1

,7
83

,3
82

.1
4

S
H

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
R

E
A

T
M

E
N

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

$2
65

,3
00

.0
0

$1
24

,0
54

.0
0

$3
57

,1
33

.0
0

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
$3

0,
80

0.
00

$3
0,

96
1.

95
$3

0,
76

0.
58

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 C
H

A
R

G
E

 R
E

F
U

N
D

$0
.0

0
($

66
0.

96
)

$0
.0

0
IN

D
U

S
T

R
Y

 R
E

G
U

LA
R

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
$1

,2
02

,5
00

.0
0

$1
,0

11
,7

14
.2

8
$1

,1
95

,1
13

.7
4

IN
D

U
S

T
R

Y
 S

U
R

C
H

A
R

G
E

/P
E

N
A

LT
Y

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
$2

14
,6

00
.0

0
$1

46
,3

38
.1

1
$3

23
,6

71
.1

0
IN

D
U

S
T

R
Y

 L
A

T
E

 F
E

E
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

$4
,3

00
.0

0
$4

,6
99

.9
1

$1
8,

29
6.

74
LA

T
E

 F
E

E
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

-R
E

S
. 

&
 C

O
M

.
$2

02
,6

00
.0

0
$2

07
,3

86
.9

3
$2

13
,5

18
.0

6
T

IE
-O

N
 F

E
E

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
$0

.0
0

$4
4,

83
2.

00
$1

9,
23

5.
09

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
 I

N
S

P
E

C
T

IO
N

 P
E

R
M

IT
S

$1
7,

70
0.

00
$2

4,
20

0.
00

$1
9,

61
0.

00
P

A
R

T
IA

L 
IN

S
P

E
C

T
IO

N
 P

E
M

IT
S

$0
.0

0
$1

80
.0

0
$4

50
.0

0
T

A
P

 &
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 C

U
T

T
IN

G
 P

E
R

M
IT

S
$5

,6
00

.0
0

$6
,3

00
.0

0
$6

,3
00

.0
0

R
E

V
IE

W
 P

LA
N

S
 &

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
$4

,9
00

.0
0

$3
,8

36
.6

5
$2

,6
73

.9
3

T
O

T
A

L 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

$1
3,

82
0,

10
0.

00
$1

2,
89

6,
77

3.
68

$1
3,

45
9,

77
6.

14

N
O

N
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
 E

A
R

N
E

D
 I

N
C

O
M

E
-S

E
C

U
R

IT
E

S
$1

08
,0

00
.0

0
$8

8,
14

0.
74

$9
6,

33
6.

49
IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

 E
A

R
N

E
D

 I
N

C
O

M
E

-C
H

E
C

K
IN

G
$1

5,
30

0.
00

$2
2,

91
4.

55
$1

4,
39

3.
04

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
 E

A
R

N
E

D
 I

N
C

O
M

E
-N

O
T

E
S

$0
.0

0
$3

,0
67

.6
8

$3
,0

67
.7

1
D

IS
C

O
U

N
T

S
 E

A
R

N
E

D
$0

.0
0

$1
37

.5
2

$1
80

.5
2

M
IS

C
E

LL
A

N
E

O
U

S
 I

N
C

O
M

E
$0

.0
0

$3
,9

60
.9

8
$6

17
.1

0
T

O
T

A
L 

N
O

N
-O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

$1
23

,3
00

.0
0

$1
18

,2
21

.4
7

$1
14

,5
94

.8
6

T
O

T
A

L 
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

$1
3,

94
3,

40
0.

00
$1

3,
01

4,
99

5.
15

$1
3,

57
4,

37
1.

00

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e 

R
o

ck
 W

as
te

w
at

er
In

co
m

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t
F

o
r 

th
e 

S
ev

en
 M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 F

ri
d

ay
, 

Ju
ly

 3
1,

 2
02

0



Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

20
20

Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

20
19

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

W
A

LK
IN

G
 C

R
E

W
$3

9,
20

0.
00

$5
,1

97
.2

1
$2

,7
50

.4
9

T
R

O
U

B
LE

 C
R

E
W

$8
7,

50
0.

00
$7

2,
99

8.
15

$7
0,

70
7.

18
M

A
N

H
O

LE
 C

R
E

W
$6

6,
50

0.
00

$6
0,

35
8.

46
$4

6,
42

0.
64

P
O

W
E

R
 D

R
IV

E
 C

R
E

W
$5

6,
00

0.
00

$3
3,

31
6.

26
$2

6,
43

7.
38

T
E

LE
V

IS
IO

N
 C

R
E

W
 #

1
$7

6,
30

0.
00

$8
2,

52
9.

17
$6

9,
98

8.
49

T
E

LE
V

IS
IO

N
 C

R
E

W
 #

2
$7

4,
90

0.
00

$8
1,

07
6.

83
$7

1,
34

8.
68

C
O

LL
E

C
T

IO
N

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
-G

E
N

E
R

A
L

$8
67

,3
00

.0
0

$8
36

,7
45

.3
3

$7
23

,2
22

.4
6

R
E

P
A

IR
 C

R
E

W
 #

1
$1

19
,7

00
.0

0
$1

23
,8

95
.1

8
$1

04
,4

21
.2

6
R

E
P

A
IR

 C
R

E
W

 #
2

$1
15

,5
00

.0
0

$1
06

,2
91

.1
7

$9
7,

31
7.

56
R

E
P

A
IR

 C
R

E
W

 #
3

$1
02

,9
00

.0
0

$1
00

,4
98

.9
7

$7
7,

20
2.

64
R

E
P

A
IR

 C
R

E
W

 #
4

$1
02

,2
00

.0
0

$1
14

,8
75

.6
5

$9
8,

85
4.

58
P

O
W

E
R

 R
O

D
D

IN
G

 C
R

E
W

 #
1

$3
9,

20
0.

00
$2

2,
04

7.
51

$1
7,

04
6.

81
V

A
C

-C
O

N
 C

R
E

W
 #

1
$1

12
,1

00
.0

0
$1

16
,2

74
.4

7
$1

22
,4

36
.1

7
V

A
C

-C
O

N
 C

R
E

W
 #

2
$1

02
,9

00
.0

0
$7

9,
47

8.
59

$9
4,

30
4.

40
V

A
C

-C
O

N
 C

R
E

W
 #

3
$9

8,
60

0.
00

$9
3,

27
0.

60
$9

7,
29

0.
57

V
A

C
-C

O
N

 C
R

E
W

 #
4

$0
.0

0
$2

1,
46

3.
07

$4
,8

35
.8

4
V

A
C

-C
O

N
 C

R
E

W
 #

5
$1

02
,2

00
.0

0
$9

8,
87

5.
15

$1
01

,4
66

.5
1

LO
C

A
T

IO
N

 W
O

R
K

$2
7,

30
0.

00
$2

2,
20

6.
45

$2
5,

98
9.

27
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 O
F

F
IC

E
$2

19
,8

00
.0

0
$1

97
,6

01
.6

2
$1

75
,3

92
.6

0
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 D

E
P

T
.

$1
65

,2
00

.0
0

$1
40

,6
05

.0
0

$1
33

,9
94

.8
0

E
N

V
.C

O
M

P
L.

 &
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 D

E
P

T
$5

38
,3

00
.0

0
$5

19
,1

37
.7

8
$4

09
,6

03
.9

7
T

R
E

A
T

M
E

N
T

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

$2
,7

09
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,3
08

,7
19

.1
1

$2
,3

71
,6

55
.3

1
P

U
M

P
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
$4

14
,4

00
.0

0
$3

22
,4

72
.6

0
$3

91
,9

95
.8

6
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

$1
,1

22
,2

00
.0

0
$9

99
,2

28
.9

1
$9

91
,3

50
.9

3
LO

S
S

 (
G

A
IN

) 
O

N
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 D

IS
P

O
S

A
LS

$0
.0

0
$2

67
.7

1
$1

3,
81

4.
25

D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
-N

O
N

 V
E

H
IC

LE
$2

,5
25

,7
00

.0
0

$2
,3

69
,4

33
.4

7
$2

,3
20

,9
25

.3
7

P
E

N
S

IO
N

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
$4

62
,0

00
.0

0
$4

58
,1

51
.6

9
$4

65
,7

63
.3

1
C

M
M

S
 R

E
LA

T
E

D
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
$8

7,
50

0.
00

$6
8,

85
6.

73
$0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
$1

0,
43

4,
40

0.
00

$9
,4

55
,8

72
.8

4
$9

,1
26

,5
37

.3
3

N
O

N
-O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

 O
N

 D
E

B
T

-A
LL

 B
O

N
D

S
$6

77
,4

00
.0

0
$6

72
,2

89
.4

2
$5

99
,7

88
.8

2
T

O
T

A
L 

N
O

N
-O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
$6

77
,4

00
.0

0
$6

72
,2

89
.4

2
$5

99
,7

88
.8

2

T
O

T
A

L 
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
$1

1,
11

1,
80

0.
00

$1
0,

12
8,

16
2.

26
$9

,7
26

,3
26

.1
5

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e 

R
o

ck
 W

as
te

w
at

er
In

co
m

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t
F

o
r 

th
e 

S
ev

en
 M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 F

ri
d

ay
, 

Ju
ly

 3
1,

 2
02

0



Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

20
20

Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

20
19

N
E

T
 I

N
C

O
M

E
 (

LO
S

S
) 

B
E

F
O

R
E

U
N

U
S

U
A

L 
IT

E
M

S
$2

,8
31

,6
00

.0
0

$2
,8

86
,8

32
.8

9
$3

,8
48

,0
44

.8
5

E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
($

37
,1

00
.0

0)
($

37
,0

94
.6

5)
($

19
3,

90
8.

29
)

D
O

N
A

T
E

D
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 V

A
LU

E
$0

.0
0

$2
9,

62
8.

44
$0

.0
0

IN
S

.R
E

IM
B

. 
&

  
(E

X
P

).
 R

E
LA

T
E

D
 T

O
 F

IR
E

 D
A

M
A

G
E

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
47

,1
58

.2
5)

F
E

M
A

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
$0

.0
0

$2
22

,9
39

.8
3

$0
.0

0
N

E
T

 I
N

C
O

M
E

 (
LO

S
S

)
2,

79
4,

50
0.

00
3,

10
2,

30
6.

51
3,

60
6,

97
8.

31

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e 

R
o

ck
 W

as
te

w
at

er
In

co
m

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t
F

o
r 

th
e 

S
ev

en
 M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 F

ri
d

ay
, 

Ju
ly

 3
1,

 2
02

0



JU
L

Y
20

20
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
20

20
JU

L
Y

20
19

Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

20
19

R
E

V
E

N
U

E

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
IN

S
ID

E
 N

LR
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

$1
,1

60
,2

02
.9

0
$7

,6
85

,1
11

.5
7

$1
,1

37
,3

77
.0

9
$7

,7
11

,8
52

.1
5

O
U

T
S

ID
E

 N
LR

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
$2

50
,7

66
.4

2
$1

,7
75

,2
03

.5
4

$2
68

,6
48

.9
7

$1
,7

77
,7

79
.6

1
M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
$2

83
,4

90
.4

9
$1

,8
32

,6
15

.7
0

$2
77

,1
56

.0
2

$1
,7

83
,3

82
.1

4
S

H
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

R
E

A
T

M
E

N
T

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
$1

7,
72

2.
00

$1
24

,0
54

.0
0

$5
1,

01
9.

00
$3

57
,1

33
.0

0
C

U
S

T
O

M
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

$4
,4

24
.2

3
$3

0,
96

1.
95

$4
,4

30
.3

8
$3

0,
76

0.
58

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 C
H

A
R

G
E

 R
E

F
U

N
D

$0
.0

0
($

66
0.

96
)

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

IN
D

U
S

T
R

Y
 R

E
G

U
LA

R
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

$1
61

,9
69

.5
6

$1
,0

11
,7

14
.2

8
$1

66
,2

07
.8

4
$1

,1
95

,1
13

.7
4

IN
D

U
S

T
R

Y
 S

U
R

C
H

A
R

G
E

/P
E

N
A

LT
Y

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
$1

5,
19

3.
41

$1
46

,3
38

.1
1

$4
3,

95
9.

18
$3

23
,6

71
.1

0
IN

D
U

S
T

R
Y

 L
A

T
E

 F
E

E
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

$3
94

.6
8

$4
,6

99
.9

1
$3

,8
67

.6
4

$1
8,

29
6.

74
LA

T
E

 F
E

E
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

-R
E

S
. 

&
 C

O
M

.
$2

6,
20

0.
41

$2
07

,3
86

.9
3

$3
0,

12
9.

41
$2

13
,5

18
.0

6
T

IE
-O

N
 F

E
E

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
$0

.0
0

$4
4,

83
2.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
9,

23
5.

09
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 I
N

S
P

E
C

T
IO

N
 P

E
R

M
IT

S
$4

,5
40

.0
0

$2
4,

20
0.

00
$2

,4
10

.0
0

$1
9,

61
0.

00
P

A
R

T
IA

L 
IN

S
P

E
C

T
IO

N
 P

E
M

IT
S

$0
.0

0
$1

80
.0

0
$1

35
.0

0
$4

50
.0

0
T

A
P

 &
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 C

U
T

T
IN

G
 P

E
R

M
IT

S
$1

,7
50

.0
0

$6
,3

00
.0

0
$3

50
.0

0
$6

,3
00

.0
0

R
E

V
IE

W
 P

LA
N

S
 &

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
$8

62
.5

0
$3

,8
36

.6
5

$2
64

.9
5

$2
,6

73
.9

3
T

O
T

A
L 

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
$1

,9
27

,5
16

.6
0

$1
2,

89
6,

77
3.

68
$1

,9
85

,9
55

.4
8

$1
3,

45
9,

77
6.

14

N
O

N
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
 E

A
R

N
E

D
 I

N
C

O
M

E
-S

E
C

U
R

IT
E

S
$6

,8
76

.9
1

$8
8,

14
0.

74
$1

5,
92

0.
54

$9
6,

33
6.

49
IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

 E
A

R
N

E
D

 I
N

C
O

M
E

-C
H

E
C

K
IN

G
$3

,4
36

.6
6

$2
2,

91
4.

55
$2

,7
90

.8
8

$1
4,

39
3.

04
IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

 E
A

R
N

E
D

 I
N

C
O

M
E

-N
O

T
E

S
$4

47
.3

5
$3

,0
67

.6
8

$4
48

.5
8

$3
,0

67
.7

1
D

IS
C

O
U

N
T

S
 E

A
R

N
E

D
$4

6.
26

$1
37

.5
2

$2
1.

98
$1

80
.5

2
M

IS
C

E
LL

A
N

E
O

U
S

 I
N

C
O

M
E

$0
.0

0
$3

,9
60

.9
8

$3
8.

10
$6

17
.1

0
T

O
T

A
L 

N
O

N
-O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

$1
0,

80
7.

18
$1

18
,2

21
.4

7
$1

9,
22

0.
08

$1
14

,5
94

.8
6

T
O

T
A

L 
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

$1
,9

38
,3

23
.7

8
$1

3,
01

4,
99

5.
15

$2
,0

05
,1

75
.5

6
$1

3,
57

4,
37

1.
00

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e 

R
o

ck
 W

as
te

w
at

er
In

co
m

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t
F

o
r 

th
e 

S
ev

en
 M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 F

ri
d

ay
, 

Ju
ly

 3
1,

 2
02

0



JU
L

Y
20

20
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
20

20
JU

L
Y

20
19

Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

20
19

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

W
A

LK
IN

G
 C

R
E

W
$0

.0
0

$5
,1

97
.2

1
$0

.0
0

$2
,7

50
.4

9
T

R
O

U
B

LE
 C

R
E

W
$9

,1
59

.9
2

$7
2,

99
8.

15
$9

,7
09

.4
0

$7
0,

70
7.

18
M

A
N

H
O

LE
 C

R
E

W
$7

,2
94

.5
6

$6
0,

35
8.

46
$5

,6
63

.2
1

$4
6,

42
0.

64
P

O
W

E
R

 D
R

IV
E

 C
R

E
W

$4
,2

84
.0

9
$3

3,
31

6.
26

$2
,1

52
.3

9
$2

6,
43

7.
38

T
E

LE
V

IS
IO

N
 C

R
E

W
 #

1
$1

0,
83

8.
38

$8
2,

52
9.

17
$1

0,
04

5.
77

$6
9,

98
8.

49
T

E
LE

V
IS

IO
N

 C
R

E
W

 #
2

$9
,7

27
.1

3
$8

1,
07

6.
83

$9
,9

61
.5

5
$7

1,
34

8.
68

C
O

LL
E

C
T

IO
N

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
-G

E
N

E
R

A
L

$1
04

,9
01

.1
7

$8
36

,7
45

.3
3

$1
12

,4
55

.2
9

$7
23

,2
22

.4
6

R
E

P
A

IR
 C

R
E

W
 #

1
$2

3,
15

5.
77

$1
23

,8
95

.1
8

$1
2,

56
1.

58
$1

04
,4

21
.2

6
R

E
P

A
IR

 C
R

E
W

 #
2

$1
7,

01
3.

12
$1

06
,2

91
.1

7
$1

5,
86

8.
04

$9
7,

31
7.

56
R

E
P

A
IR

 C
R

E
W

 #
3

$1
6,

25
1.

75
$1

00
,4

98
.9

7
$1

1,
14

7.
36

$7
7,

20
2.

64
R

E
P

A
IR

 C
R

E
W

 #
4

$1
5,

94
3.

24
$1

14
,8

75
.6

5
$1

5,
01

9.
13

$9
8,

85
4.

58
P

O
W

E
R

 R
O

D
D

IN
G

 C
R

E
W

 #
1

$1
,6

20
.0

0
$2

2,
04

7.
51

$2
,4

27
.0

8
$1

7,
04

6.
81

V
A

C
-C

O
N

 C
R

E
W

 #
1

$1
4,

66
2.

73
$1

16
,2

74
.4

7
$1

4,
83

8.
42

$1
22

,4
36

.1
7

V
A

C
-C

O
N

 C
R

E
W

 #
2

$1
1,

05
3.

30
$7

9,
47

8.
59

$1
3,

27
6.

13
$9

4,
30

4.
40

V
A

C
-C

O
N

 C
R

E
W

 #
3

$1
3,

80
3.

88
$9

3,
27

0.
60

$1
4,

16
5.

23
$9

7,
29

0.
57

V
A

C
-C

O
N

 C
R

E
W

 #
4

$1
,7

83
.7

2
$2

1,
46

3.
07

$2
,8

61
.1

4
$4

,8
35

.8
4

V
A

C
-C

O
N

 C
R

E
W

 #
5

$1
3,

44
3.

75
$9

8,
87

5.
15

$1
5,

21
1.

23
$1

01
,4

66
.5

1
LO

C
A

T
IO

N
 W

O
R

K
$3

,1
50

.2
8

$2
2,

20
6.

45
$2

,7
30

.1
3

$2
5,

98
9.

27
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 O
F

F
IC

E
$2

6,
82

8.
13

$1
97

,6
01

.6
2

$2
5,

39
2.

15
$1

75
,3

92
.6

0
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 D

E
P

T
.

$2
2,

42
4.

06
$1

40
,6

05
.0

0
$1

8,
72

5.
40

$1
33

,9
94

.8
0

E
N

V
.C

O
M

P
L.

 &
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 D

E
P

T
$7

5,
08

4.
89

$5
19

,1
37

.7
8

$7
2,

55
6.

16
$4

09
,6

03
.9

7
T

R
E

A
T

M
E

N
T

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

$3
26

,5
49

.0
5

$2
,3

08
,7

19
.1

1
$3

42
,2

60
.3

2
$2

,3
71

,6
55

.3
1

P
U

M
P

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

$4
4,

51
1.

98
$3

22
,4

72
.6

0
$5

6,
55

4.
65

$3
91

,9
95

.8
6

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
$1

49
,3

91
.4

1
$9

99
,2

28
.9

1
$1

45
,2

64
.9

5
$9

91
,3

50
.9

3
LO

S
S

 (
G

A
IN

) 
O

N
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 D

IS
P

O
S

A
LS

$0
.0

0
$2

67
.7

1
$0

.0
0

$1
3,

81
4.

25
D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
IO

N
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

-N
O

N
 V

E
H

IC
LE

$3
39

,5
05

.7
3

$2
,3

69
,4

33
.4

7
$3

35
,4

00
.9

7
$2

,3
20

,9
25

.3
7

P
E

N
S

IO
N

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
$6

5,
09

1.
67

$4
58

,1
51

.6
9

$6
6,

18
3.

33
$4

65
,7

63
.3

1
C

M
M

S
 R

E
LA

T
E

D
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
$2

8,
19

8.
51

$6
8,

85
6.

73
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
T

O
T

A
L 

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

$1
,3

55
,6

72
.2

2
$9

,4
55

,8
72

.8
4

$1
,3

32
,4

31
.0

1
$9

,1
26

,5
37

.3
3

N
O

N
-O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

 O
N

 D
E

B
T

-A
LL

 B
O

N
D

S
$9

7,
00

6.
06

$6
72

,2
89

.4
2

$8
5,

85
6.

06
$5

99
,7

88
.8

2
T

O
T

A
L 

N
O

N
-O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
$9

7,
00

6.
06

$6
72

,2
89

.4
2

$8
5,

85
6.

06
$5

99
,7

88
.8

2

T
O

T
A

L 
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
$1

,4
52

,6
78

.2
8

$1
0,

12
8,

16
2.

26
$1

,4
18

,2
87

.0
7

$9
,7

26
,3

26
.1

5

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e 

R
o

ck
 W

as
te

w
at

er
In

co
m

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t
F

o
r 

th
e 

S
ev

en
 M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 F

ri
d

ay
, 

Ju
ly

 3
1,

 2
02

0



JU
L

Y
20

20
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
20

20
JU

L
Y

20
19

Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

20
19

N
E

T
 I

N
C

O
M

E
 (

LO
S

S
) 

B
E

F
O

R
E

U
N

U
S

U
A

L 
IT

E
M

S
$4

85
,6

45
.5

0
$2

,8
86

,8
32

.8
9

$5
86

,8
88

.4
9

$3
,8

48
,0

44
.8

5
E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

$0
.0

0
($

37
,0

94
.6

5)
($

13
3,

10
7.

02
)

($
19

3,
90

8.
29

)
D

O
N

A
T

E
D

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 V
A

LU
E

$0
.0

0
$2

9,
62

8.
44

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

IN
S

.R
E

IM
B

. 
&

  
(E

X
P

).
 R

E
LA

T
E

D
 T

O
 F

IR
E

 D
A

M
A

G
E

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
12

.2
8

($
47

,1
58

.2
5)

F
E

M
A

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
$1

50
,0

00
.0

0
$2

22
,9

39
.8

3
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
N

E
T

 I
N

C
O

M
E

 (
LO

S
S

)
63

5,
64

5.
50

3,
10

2,
30

6.
51

45
3,

89
3.

75
3,

60
6,

97
8.

31

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e 

R
o

ck
 W

as
te

w
at

er
In

co
m

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t
F

o
r 

th
e 

S
ev

en
 M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 F

ri
d

ay
, 

Ju
ly

 3
1,

 2
02

0



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 

APERMA ASSESSMENT - AMOUNT OWED 

 

On 2/1/2020, the Arkansas Public Entity Risk Management Association (APERMA) ceased 

operations.  This is the entity which we had property and liability insurance coverage with for 

many years.  We were notified at that time that an assessment would be calculated and billed 

to the member entities.  That assessment was received on 7/10/2020 and a copy of the 

associated letter is included for your review. Our portion of the assessment is $39,891. 

This was not included in the 2020 budget and will be paid for from general revenues. 

 

 ACTION REQUESTED:  

Authorize payment in the amount of $39,891 to APERMA. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 











 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(6) 
 

 
 

SSES 2020 ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 

RJN, Inc. is a professional services company specialized in conducting Sewer System 

Evaluation Services (SSES) and has completed multiple SSES projects for NLRW since 2012.  

These projects have been selected by staff and sized to be completed in a one-year period. 

Staff have reviewed Requests for Qualifications from professional services companies and 

have considered the services provided over the previous five years by RJN, Inc.  Based on 

these considerations, staff wish to enter into a one-year contract with RJN, Inc. 

The 2020 SSES scope of work includes approximately 1,300 manholes and 280,000 LF of 

gravity pipelines in the eastern portions of the Five Mile Creek and Faulkner Lake Basins (map 

attached).  

The projected cost of the 2020 SSES is $462,060.  This work will be paid for with general 

revenues and is included in the 2020 Budget in the amount of $500,000. 

 

ACTION: 

Authorize staff to enter into a one-year agreement with RJN, Inc. to include the 2020 scope 

of services in the amount of $462,060. 

 

 

 

 



So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E, 

Ga
rm

in,
 U

SG
S,

 In
ter

ma
p, 

IN
CR

EM
EN

T P
, N

RC
an

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n, 
ME

TI,
 E

sri
Ch

ina
 (H

on
g K

on
g),

 E
sri

 Ko
rea

, E
sri

 (T
ha

ila
nd

), N
GC

C,
 ©

 O
pe

nS
tre

etM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS

Us
er 

Co
mm

un
ity

Th
e d

ata
 co

nta
ine

d h
ere

in 
wa

s c
om

pil
ed

 fro
m 

va
rio

us
 so

urc
es

 fo
r

the
 so

le 
us

e a
nd

 be
ne

fit 
of 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k W

as
te 

Wa
ter

Ut
ilit

y. 
 An

y u
se

 of
 th

e d
ata

 by
 an

yo
ne

 ot
he

r th
an

 th
e N

ort
h L

ittl
e

Ro
ck

 W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tili
ty 

is 
at 

the
 so

le 
ris

k o
f th

e u
se

r; a
nd

 by
ac

ce
pta

nc
e o

f th
is 

da
ta,

 th
e u

se
r d

oe
s h

ere
by

 ho
ld 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e

Ro
ck

 W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tili
ty 

an
d t

he
 C

ity
 of

 N
ort

h L
ittl

e R
oc

k h
arm

les
s

an
d w

ith
ou

t li
ab

ility
 fro

m 
an

y c
lai

ms
, c

os
ts,

 or
 da

ma
ge

s o
f a

ny
na

tur
e a

ga
ins

t th
e N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k W

as
te 

Wa
ter

 U
tili

ty 
an

d t
he

Cit
y o

f N
ort

h L
ittl

e R
oc

k, 
inc

lud
ing

 co
st 

of 
de

fen
se

 ar
isi

ng
 fro

m
im

pro
pe

r u
se

 of
 th

e d
ata

 or
 us

e b
y a

no
the

r p
art

y. 
 Ac

ce
pta

nc
e o

r
us

e o
f th

is 
da

ta 
is 

do
ne

 w
ith

ou
t a

ny
 ex

pre
ss

ed
 or

 im
pli

ed
 w

arr
an

tie
s.

No
rth

 Li
ttl

e R
oc

k W
as

te
wa

te
r

±
20

20
 SS

ES
 A

re
a

Dia
me

ter
LF

6 T
ota

l
775

      
      

      
 

8 T
ota

l
202

,60
3

      
     

10 
Tot

al
25,

629
      

      
 

12 
Tot

al
23,

919
      

      
 

14 
Tot

al
1,4

27
      

      
   

15 
Tot

al
8,8

62
      

      
   

16 
Tot

al
1,4

42
      

      
   

18 
Tot

al
1,3

45
      

      
   

24 
Tot

al
2,6

92
      

      
   

30 
Tot

al
4,8

23
      

      
   

36 
Tot

al
2,7

35
      

      
   

Gra
nd

 To
tal

276
,25

1
     

  

Ma
nh

ole
s

123
5



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 
(7) 

 
WEST LEVY/212 CIPP REHABILITATION PROJECT 

Change Orders 4 & 5 

This project included approximately 24,520 LF of small diameter sewers and 1,839 LF of the 

30” Rose City Interceptor and is funded through our 2016 Revolving Loan Fund loan. 

 

 Original Contract $1,642,023.62 

 Change Order 1        68,288.00 RV Park 384’+/-24” 

 Change Order 2        0.00 NLRW Staff Did Work 

 Change Order 3       169,614.70 MSI 

 Change Order 4       229,900.43 Heavy Cleaning & Bypass of Large Diameter 

 Change Order 5           (129,175.30)  

 Final Contract Amt.  $1,980,651.45 

 

Change Orders 1 and 3 were previously approved by the Committee and Arkansas Natural 

Resources Commission.  Staff were able to complete the work for Change Order 2 resulting in 

a zero-dollar change to the contract.  

Change Order 4 is related to heavy cleaning of debris in the Rose City Interceptor and 

difficulties encountered with sewage flow control at its intersection with the 54” Lower Riverside 

Interceptor.  Delays from permitting, holidays (Thanksgiving, Christmas and New Year) and 

wet weather contributed to those difficulties.  Change Order 5 is a reconciliation of unit cost 

items which were included in the original bid and were not used. 

  

ACTION: 

Authorize staff to proceed with the execution of Change Orders Numbers 4 and 5 contingent 

upon approval from Arkansas Natural Resources Commission. 

 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

(8) 
 

 
 

PULASKI COUNTY PROPERTY OWNER’S MULTIPURPOSE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
NO. 707-08 

 

Pulaski County Property Owner’s Multipurpose Improvement District No. 707-08 (“District”) is 

an existing improvement district located in Pulaski County north of the City of Maumelle and 

west of Morgan.  The District proposes to connect developments within its boundaries to an 

existing sewer line in the Maumelle collection system.  Phase I Preliminary Plat consists of 64 

residential lots with a proposed build-out of 192 lots. 

The District has submitted plans that are acceptable to the NLRW staff and has contacted the 

Hilburn Firm independently to draft a contract authorizing connection to our facilities. 

A copy of the draft contract is attached. 

 

ACTION: 

Authorize staff to enter into a contract with Pulaski County Property Owner’s Multipurpose 

Improvement District No. 707-08 to provide sewer service for properties located within the 

district boundaries. 

 

 
 

 



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTE WATER UTILITY 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT CONTRACT 

FOR 

SEWER SYSTEM FACILITIES 

 

 This Agreement is made this _____ day of _______________, 20__, by and between the 

Sewer Committee of the North Little Rock Waste Water Utility (hereinafter the "Utility") and 

Pulaski County Property Owners’ Multipurpose Improvement District No. 707-08, Pleasant 

Valley Place – Sunset Lake Estates Master District (hereinafter the "Applicant"). 

W-I-T-N-E-S-S-E-T-H 

 WHEREAS, the Applicant desires to provide sewer services for property owners located 

within the district; 

 WHEREAS, in order to provide proper sewer services to the district, the Applicant needs 

to connect to the Utility's Sewer System at a location indicated on Exhibit "A"; 

 WHEREAS, a plat is attached to and incorporated into this Agreement as Exhibit "B", 

designating sewer mains and appurtenances thereto (the sewer mains, appurtenances thereto and 

all sewage and service lines to an individual property owner’s property line shall be hereinafter 

referred to as the "Facilities") which Applicant wishes to have installed to serve the property 

designated on the plat. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants, mutual promises and 

agreements as set forth herein, the parties hereby agree as follows: 

 1. Applicant agrees to furnish all labor, materials and expertise and bear the entire 

cost of constructing the Facilities. 

 2. Applicant shall prepare detailed plans and specifications for the Facilities which 

incorporate all of the applicable Utility's rules and regulations regarding material, installation and 

construction. Applicant agrees to construct such the Facilities pursuant to the Utility's rules and 



North Little Rock Wastewater Utility 

Improvement District Contract for 

Sewer System Facilities 

Page 2 

__________________________________ 
 

regulations. Such plans shall also provide that any customers which are privately owned sewage 

collection systems with multiple users shall provide for a single metered point of connection and 

the private lines shall be treated as private sewer lines for all purposes. No work may be 

commenced until the plans and specifications are approved by the Utility in writing. These plans 

and specifications have been submitted to the Utility by the Applicant. After approval, the plans 

and specifications shall become a part of this Agreement and Applicant agrees to perform the 

work in strict accordance therewith. Provided, however, that by granting such approval, the 

Utility is not warranting or representing that the Facilities are adequate for the purposes for 

which they are intended or that they will operate and function properly upon completion. The 

plans and specifications shall be certified that they meet good and sound engineering practices by 

a professional Engineer registered to practice engineering in the State of Arkansas and prepared 

by or under his direct supervision (hereinafter "Engineer"). Construction shall be performed by a 

qualified and licensed contractor ("Contractor"). During the progress of the construction, 

Engineer shall inspect the work being performed and shall submit periodic written inspection 

reports to the Utility and Applicant. 

 Applicant shall hire Engineer and bear all engineering costs. Nothing herein shall 

preclude the Utility, at its discretion, from inspecting the work periodically. 

 Applicant agrees that it will require a performance bond of its Contractor for the 

construction of the Facilities in an amount equal to or greater than the cost of construction of the 

Facilities. At the request of the Utility, Applicant shall cause the Utility to be a named additional 

obligee under the bond with full rights to seek enforcement of the bond in the event Contractor 

fails to properly construct the Facilities. 



North Little Rock Wastewater Utility 

Improvement District Contract for 

Sewer System Facilities 

Page 3 

__________________________________ 
 

 3. In addition to conformance to the Utility's requirements, all plans and 

specifications for the Facilities shall conform to the requirements of the Arkansas State Plumbing 

Code, Arkansas State Health Department, the Arkansas Department of Pollution Control & 

Ecology, Arkansas Division of Environmental Quality, and any other federal, state, county or 

local governmental agencies having jurisdiction over construction ("Agencies"), including 

construction within the right-of-way of public roads, streets or highways. Applicant is 

responsible for complying with the requirements of aforesaid Agencies, for the submittal of plans 

and specifications to all such Agencies for review, and paying the cost of all fees and other 

expenses in connection therewith. Applicant shall not commence construction of the Facilities 

prior to approval of the plans and specifications by the aforesaid Agencies and furnishing the 

Utility written evidence of such approval. Applicant shall construct the Facilities in such a 

manner so that they will not interfere with proposed future street, highway, drainage and other 

like improvements. 

 4. Applicant shall obtain or cause to be obtained and shall maintain all permits 

required of the Agencies in connection with the construction of the Facilities. With respect to 

those permits specifically requiring that the Utility be designated as permittee, Applicant shall 

prepare and submit to the Utility all documents necessary for such permits. Applicant shall pay 

the cost of all fees, bonds and other expenses in connection with obtaining the permits, shall be 

responsible for conforming with all provisions thereof, and shall coordinate all post-construction 

inspections required by the issuer(s) of the permits. 

 5. If right-of-ways not now in existence are required for the Facilities, easements 

therefor, in a form acceptable to the Utility, shall be acquired by Applicant in its name and, upon 



North Little Rock Wastewater Utility 

Improvement District Contract for 

Sewer System Facilities 

Page 4 

__________________________________ 
 

acceptance of the Facilities by the Utility, conveyed to the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas, 

for the use and benefit of the North Little Rock Waste Water Utility. 

 6. After completion of the construction of the Facilities and in order to obtain 

acceptance of the Facilities by the Utility, Applicant shall file with the Utility (a) a set of plans 

prepared by Engineer in reproducible form which depicts the Facilities as finally constructed 

including reference distance to pipes and other appurtenances from property comers, street 

rights-of-way, permanent structures or objects in accordance with the Utility standard practice; 

(b) an Engineers field inspection notes; (c) any change orders; (d) an Engineer's certificate of 

substantial completion; (e) the operations and maintenance manuals, manufacturer's certificates 

of proper installation, warranties and performance test results for all major equipment items; (f) a 

contractor's affidavit of payment and release of all liens; (g) an affidavit of final payment to 

contractor; (h) any reconciliation charge orders; (i) the conveyance of all easements to the City 

of North Little Rock for the use and benefit of the North Little Rock Waste Water Utility; and (j) 

a certificate showing the total construction costs of the Facilities with a breakdown for each 

major improvement. The Facilities will not be accepted by the Utility until all of the above are 

submitted and approved by the Utility. 

 7. Upon completion of the construction of the Facilities and acceptance by the 

Utility, ownership and control of the Facilities shall vest by this Agreement in the City of North 

Little Rock, Arkansas, for the use and benefit of the North Little Rock Waste Water Utility, free 

and clear of all liens and encumbrances, without the necessity of any other conveyance. The 

Facilities shall become a part of the collection system of the Utility, and the Utility shall have the 



North Little Rock Wastewater Utility 

Improvement District Contract for 

Sewer System Facilities 

Page 5 

__________________________________ 
 

right to connect to and to make extensions from the Facilities, or to permit others to connect to or 

to make extensions from the Facilities, without any payment to Applicant. 

 8. This is an Agreement for connection of properly constructed and installed 

Facilities only and is not a contract for the provision of sewer service for any customers who 

desire sewer services. Applicant acknowledges that the furnishing of sewer services by the 

Utility is a governmental function and that sewer service will be provided at the Utility's 

discretion. The right to receive service from the Utility and the type of service to be rendered 

shall always be subject to such rules, regulations and policies as may be in effect from time to 

time, including the payment of any charges or rates for sewer service as may be established by 

the City of North Little Rock or the Utility from time to time. 

 9. Neither the Utility's inspection, acceptance or use of the Facilities shall constitute 

acceptance of any part of the Facilities which is defective or not in accordance with the plans and 

specifications, and if Applicant breaches any provision of this Contract with respect to the 

quality of work, labor, materials, equipment or performance, whether initial or corrective, the 

Utility may bring an action at law, or in equity, for damages resulting from said breach at any 

time following discovery thereof until the expiration of the statute of limitations for written 

contracts. 

 10. Applicant represents and warrants that it has been duly organized under Arkansas 

law, is fully authorized to construct the Facilities and perform its obligations hereunder, and has 

or will receive all appropriate approvals or waivers and has complied or will comply with all the 

requirements of the City of North Little Rock and the Utility for connection to the Sewer System. 



North Little Rock Wastewater Utility 

Improvement District Contract for 

Sewer System Facilities 

Page 6 

__________________________________ 
 

 11. No Facilities or part thereof shall be constructed within any railroad right-of-way 

or public right-of-way without the express written approval of the Utility. 

 12. Applicant acknowledges that connection to the Utility's Sewer System will not be 

permitted by the Utility prior to Applicant fulfilling all its obligations in strict accordance with 

the terms of this Agreement. 

 13. All prior negotiations are merged into this Agreement and this Agreement shall 

constitute the entire Agreement of the parties with respect to the matters set forth herein. 

 14. The Utility and Applicant acknowledge and agree that the provisions of this 

Agreement are severable and if any of these provisions shall contravene, or be invalid under the 

laws of the United States, the State of Arkansas, or any other jurisdiction, such contravention or 

invalidity shall not invalidate the whole agreement, but it shall be construed as if not containing 

the particular provision or provisions held to be invalid and the rights and obligations of the 

parties shall be construed and enforced accordingly. 

 15. Applicant agrees to execute and deliver such other documents and take such other 

action as the Utility may reasonably request to vest title to the Facilities upon completion in the 

City of North Little Rock for the use and benefit of the Utility, free and clear of all liens and 

encumbrances, and to more effectively carry out the obligations of Applicant hereunder. 

 16. This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of 

the State of Arkansas. 

 17. This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto, their successors and 

assigns, provided however, that Applicant shall not be permitted to assign its rights under this 



North Little Rock Wastewater Utility 

Improvement District Contract for 

Sewer System Facilities 

Page 7 

__________________________________ 
 

contract without the prior written consent of the Utility, which consent shall not be unreasonably 

withheld. 

 18. Any waiver by either party of any provision or condition of this Agreement shall 

not be construed or deemed to be a waiver of any other provision or condition of this Agreement, 

nor a waiver of a subsequent breach of this same provision or condition, unless such waiver be so 

expressed in writing and signed by the party to be bound. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by 

their duly authorized officers or agents as of the day and year first written above. 

       SEWER COMMITTEE of the 

       NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTE WATER 

       UTILITY 

 

       By:_________________________________ 

 

       Title:_______________________________ 

ATTEST: 

 

By:_________________________________ 

 

Title:_______________________________ 

 

 

APPLICANT: 

 

       PULASKI COUNTY PROPERTY  

OWNERS’ MULTIPURPOSE 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 707-08, 

PLEASANT VALLY PLACE – SUNSET 

LAKE ESTATES MASTER DISTRICT 

 

       By:_________________________________ 

 

       Title:_______________________________



EXHIBIT “A” 

 



EXHIBIT “B” 

 

 

 

 



 

ADDENDUM TO NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTE WATER UTILITY 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT CONTRACT FOR SEWER SYSTEM FACILITIES 

 

 This Addendum is made this _____ day of _______________, 20__, ("Addendum") to 

that certain North Little Rock Waste Water Utility Improvement District Contract for Sewer 

System Facilities ("Contract") by and between the North Little Rock Waste Water Utility 

(hereinafter "Utility") and Pulaski County Property Owners’ Multipurpose Improvement District 

No. 707-08, Pleasant Valley Place – Sunset Lake Estates Master District (hereinafter 

"Applicant"), dated _______________, 20__. (Capitalized terms not defined herein shall have 

the same meaning as found in the Contract). 

(1) The property owners within the present boundaries of the Applicant have 

encumbered their real property with a long term Special Tax to pay off the bonds 

issued to finance the construction of the Facilities. To allow recovery of a certain 

portion of those construction costs, the Utility and applicant hereby agree and 

acknowledge: 

(A) that the Applicant shall have the right to assess charges for connection to 

the Facilities by individual property owners who apply to and comply with 

all the requirements of the Utility and upon approval for service from the 

Utility, enter into an agreement with the Utility with regard to services to 

be rendered to such property owners, which agreement may include, but 

not be limited to, provisions for the payment of sewer use charges or any 

separate tie-in or the reconnection fees to be paid in the Utility; 

(B) that Applicant shall have the right to assess to any sewer improvement 

district a one-time charge for direct connection to the Facilities by any 

Sewer improvement district, who by valid agreement between the Utility 



 

and the sewer improvement district, is accepted by the Utility and allowed 

to connect to the Facility which agreement may include, but not be limited 

to, provisions for the payment of any separate tie-on or other connection 

fees to be paid to the Utility; 

(C) that Applicant acknowledges that the Utility has no obligation or intent to 

collect or enforce charges for connections made by Applicant in 

association with (A) and (C) above; 

(D) that all charges assessed by the Applicant will be fair and reasonable and 

that Applicant will treat similarly situated classes of customers similarly. 

Attached as Exhibit 1 to this Addendum is the District's tie-in fee pricing 

plan. 

(2) Applicant acknowledges that this Addendum in no way authorizes the Applicant, 

or compels the Utility, to accept any property owner applicant for service and in 

no way implies the intention of the Utility to accept connection of any sewer 

improvement district nor implies the existence of any agreement or agreement to 

agree to connect or accept for service any property owner or sewer improvement 

district now or in the future. 

(3) This Addendum is intended to supplement and amend Paragraphs (7) (8) and (11) 

of the aforesaid Contract between the Utility and the Applicant. 

(4) This Addendum is to be interpreted so as to not be violative of Arkansas law and 

Arkansas Code Annotated §14-93-132. Any conflict that results from an 

interpretation of the contract and the law shall be resolved in favor of the law the 

provisions of which are not waived. 



 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Addendum to North Little 

Rock Waste Water Utility Improvement District Contract for Sewer System Facilities on the date 

and year first above written. 

 

       UTILITY: 

 

       SEWER COMMITTEE of the 

       NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTE WATER 

       UTILITY 

 

       By:_________________________________ 

 

       Title:_______________________________ 

 

 

       APPLICANT: 

 

       PULASKI COUNTY PROPERTY  

OWNERS’ MULTIPURPOSE 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 707-08, 

PLEASANT VALLY PLACE – SUNSET 

LAKE ESTATES MASTER  

 

 

       By:_________________________________ 

 

       Title:_______________________________ 



 

EXHIBIT 1 

TO 

ADDENDUM 

 

 

 Fees may be waived by discretion of the improvement district 

 

 Fee calculated at $0.20 per gallon per day of proposed fully developed project 

 

 Calculation of gallon per day usage to be done using acceptable 

engineering standards and practices and be done by a person approved by the 

improvement district 

 

 Peak Factor constant in flow rate formula to be 3.35 

 

 Minimum Tie-In Fee = $5,000 

 

 Tie-In Fee applies to any subsequent lines that eventually tie into our line 

 

 $500 review fee a the district consultant 

 


